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REF.NO:VAS /BOMSTOCK, 2022 September 1, 2022

The Listing Manager
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dralal Street,

Mumbai -400 001

Dear Sir,

Sub : Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-2022
Ref : Company No. 531574

As per Regulation 34 of the SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, we are emailing copy of the Annual Report for the Financial Year
ending 31* March, 2022.

Further, we also state that the above copy of Annual Report 2021-2022 is sent 1o our
Shareholders situated all over India by email and as stated our 27th Annual General
Meeting will held on Thursday, Se ptember 22, 2022 at 3.00 p.m. via video
conferencing (“VC")_as per the notice dated May 28, 2022

The Above Annual Report is also available on the website of the Company:
www vasinfrasirucl uraltd.com

BOOK CLOSURE

Further as stated in our letter dated 28.05.2022, Book Closure of the Company will
remain closed from Monday, September 19, 2022 to Wednesday, September 21,
2022, (both days inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General,

Please arrange to upload on our website.

Yours faithfully,
FOR VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.

MW
o
IRAM BIJLANI]

COMPANY SECRETARY
Enctafa
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V. VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the TWENTY-SEVEN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of VAS
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on Thursday, September 22, 2022, at 3.00 p.m, through Video
Conferencing (VC) facility (Deemed Vanue) al Jwala Estata, Pushp Vinod-2, A Wing, 2nd Floor, Soniwadi, Near
Kora Kendra, Off 5.V, Road, Borivall (West), Mumbai 400092, to ransact the following business,

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1, Torecaive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial, Cash Flow Statements of the company including the
Balance Sheetas at 315t March, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on

that date alang with the Report of the Auditors and the Report to the Shareholders therson.
TOAPPOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS

2. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s). the following Resolution as a
Ordinary Resolution,

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force), read with the Companiss (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, as amended from time to time
and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee and the Board of Directors of the Company,
M/s. Satyaprakash Natani & Company, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regn. No. 115438W) Mumbai,
be and are hereby appointed 8s Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of one year (Financial Year
2022-2023) from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the naxt Annual
General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration including out of pockel expensas as may be
mutually agreed%ehve&n the Board of Directors of the Company and statutory Auditors from time 1o ime.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors/Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized 1o do
all acls, and such sleps as may be necessary, proper to give effectto this Resolution”,

SPECIALBUSINESS

APPOINTMENT OF MR, DHRUP CHAND RAMDHAR VARMA AN AS INDEPENDENT (NON EXECUTIVE)
DIRECTOR

3. To consider and if thought fil, io pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution ;-

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma (Din No.08428519) who was appeinted as an
{Additional) Independent (Non Executive) Direcior of the Company by the Board of Directors’ in ils
Meeting held on December 18, 2021, in terms of Section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as. per
Arlicles of Association of the company and whose term of office expires at this Annual General Mesting be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent (Non Executive} Director of the Company for a term of 5
{Five) consecutive years commencing from Thursday, September 22, 2022 to Septermber 21, 2027, be
and = hereby appointed

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec. 149, 150 & 152 with Rule |V and any
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act) and the Companies {Appaintment
& Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities & Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligation & Disclosures Requirements) Regulation 2015 (including any statutory
maodification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereofl for the time being in force) and pursuant lo the
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes and Board of Directors, Mr. Dhrup
chand Ramdhar Varma (Din No.09429519) of the Company who has submifted a Declaration that he meets
the criteria for Independence as provided in Section 148(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment
and inrespect of whom the company has received a nofice in writing proposing his candidature for the nl’_llc:a
of Director be and is hereby appointed as an Independent (Non Executive) Director for a term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years commancing from Thursday, September 22, 2022 to September 21, 2027, notliable
toratire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors/Company Secretary be and Is hereby authonzed 1o do
all acts, and such steps as may be necessary, orexpedient 1o give effect to this Resolution”,

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MRS, KIRTI K. PADAVE AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
4. Toconsidar and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
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Resolution -

"RESOLVED thal pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 195, 197, 198, and 203, read with Schadule
of the Act, Companies 2013(Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules 2014
including any Statutory modifications or re-enactment  theraof for the time being in force) & applicable
provisions of SEBI (listing obligation and disciosures Reg. 2015) and Anicles of Association af the
Company and subject to such approvals of the Central Government, if any, and sanctions, as may be
required, and subject to such conditions and modification, ‘as may be prescribed or Imposed by any of the
Authorities in granting such approvals and sanctions, approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Re-Appointment and Remunerafion of Mrs, Kirti Padave, (Din Mo, 05344997 ) as
an Executive Director of the Company, for a period of three years with effect from 15t April , 2022 1o
March 31, 2025 (both days inclusive) and who shall not be liable to retire by rotation and payment of
remunaration and perquisites as set out in the Explanatory Slatement attached hareto as may be agreed (o
between the Board of Directors and Mrs., Kirti Padave.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors/Company Secretary be and is hereby authonized to
alter or vary the remuneration/perquisiles pavable to Mrs, Kidi Padave or other berms and conditions in
such manner asma?be agreed between the Board of Directors and Mrs. Kirtl Padave, within the limits laid
down by the C Govemment under the provisions of the Act, and/or Schadule V thereto as amendad
from lln'lvEr to time, whichever is applicable and consent of the Members be & is accorded for alteration/vary
remuneralion/perks payable to Mrs. Kirli Padave.”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution the Board of
Diractors/Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acls, deads,
matters and things as it may in its absclute discretion deem necessary, expadent, usual and properin the
bestinterast of the Company.”

ITEM NO. 5
SPECIAL BUSINESS
AVAILING PREPACKAGED PROCESS UNDERIBC ACT 2021

8.

g} cn?si_dar and If thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Special
asolubion

"RESOLVED THAT pursuan! to the provisions of Section 54 A(2) (g)of the IBC Act, 2016, and other
applicable provisions of Section under |BC Act. consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded for
initiating the Pre-Fackaged Process of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Jayesh V. Vaka (Authorized Signatory), andior Mr. Narayanan V. Pillai,
Authorized Signatory, be and is hereby authorzed 1o sign, execute and file the necessary Applicationis)iand
provide necessary documants o the Adjudicating Autharity o initiate the Pre-Packaged Process of the Company™

BY ORDER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS

(HARIRAM K. BIJLANI)
COMPANY SECRETARY

REGISTERED OFFICE

PLOT 757/758, JWALAESTATE. PUSHP VINOD-2,
GROUNDFLOOR, SONI'WADI,

NEAR KORAKENDRA, OFF 5.V. RCAD.
EORIVALI (WEST)MUMBAI400 092

CIN No. - LeST100MH1894PLCOTR538

Tal.
Fax

: 022-2899 3092/2899 DA
S22-2899 7806

Email . cs@vasinfrastructureitd.com
Website ; www, vasinfrastructureltd.com
FLACE :MUMBAI

DATED 280572022



VI

VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

MNOTES

1 Inview of the on going Covid-13 Pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA] has vide its General

Circulars dated April 8, 2020,13th April, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13,2021, December B, 2041, and
May 5. 2022, (collectively referred 1o as ‘MCA Circulars’) permitied the holding of the Annual General
Meeting {'AGM or Meeting') through video Conferencing ('VC') facility withoul the physical presence of
the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the
Act) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (* SEBI Lisling
Requlations') and MCA Circulars, the 27th AGM of the Company is being held through V€ on Thursday,
September 22, 2022, a1 3.00 p.m. (IST) atthe (Deemed Vanua |of the proceeding for the AGM will be at
Jwala Estate. Pushp Vinod-2. A Wing,2nd Floor, Soniwadi, Near Kora Kendra, Off 5.V, Road, Borivalh
{West),Mumbai 400 092

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND ANDVOTEAT
THE MEETING 15 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT EE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS
AGM 15 BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC, THE
REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH.
ACCORDINGLY IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY
FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM
AND HENCE THE PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF THE AGM VENUE
ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, setting out material facts concarning the
business under itam Mos. 2 to 5 of the Notice is annexed hereto. The relevant details pursuant to
Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretanal Standards on General Meelings
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointmenis/re-
appointment at this AGM are also annexed,

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies {(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
{Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company Is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be ransacied at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting
votes by 2 mamber using remote e-voting as well as the e-voling syslem on the date of the AGM will be
pravided by COSL

Tha Members can join the AGM in the VC mode 15 minutes before and after the schaduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following  the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through Y will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more sharehalding),
Promoters, Instilutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audi
Commitles, Nomination and Remuneration Commiltee and Siakeholders Relationship Committes,
Auditors etc. who are allowed 1o attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served
hasis,

The Attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the gquorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the AGM., alongwith the Annual Repart
2021-2022 is being sent through electronic mode to those Members whose email- address are
registered with the Company/ Depositories. The Notice convening the 27th AGM has been uploaded on
the website of tha company al www vasinfrastructurelld com and may also be accessed from the
relavant sectinon of the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited al www.bseindia.com. The
MWotice is also avallable on the website of CDSL at www. gvotingindia.com
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B.

10,

"

12.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast
vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113
of the Companies Acl, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Gavernor
of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC and cast their voles through e-vating.

BOOK CLOSURE:

The Repister of Members and The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed betwesn
Monday, September 18, 2022 to Wednesday, September 21, 2022, {both days inclusive).

The formatl of the Register of Members prescribed by the MCA under the Act requires the
Company/Regisirars and Transfer Agents to record additional details of members including their PAN
details, amail addrass etc,

The members are requested to Intimate changes, if any, partaining 1o thaeir name, postal address, email
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, PAN, registering of nomination, power af Altomey, registration
alc. to the Hﬂ%istran'thair DPs. Further, Members may note that SEBI has mandated the submission of
FAM by every Participant in securities market.

Nomination facility:

As per the provision of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination iz avallable for the
Mermbers in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yel registered their nomination
are requested 1o register the same by submitting Form No SH-13, If 2 member desires to cancel the
earlier nomination and record a fresh nomination, he may submit the same in Form SH-14

13. Consolidation of Physical Share Certificate:

14.

15,

16,

7.

Step 1

Step 2

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in mora thar ane folio arg
requested 1o send to the Company or Registrar the details of such folios together with the shars
Cerificates for conselidating their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued 1o
such members aftar making requisite changes,

Members who wish to Inspect the relevant documents referred to in the Notice can send an

email to cs@vasinfrastructureitd.com or member@vasinfrastructureltd.com by mention ing
their DP ID & Client ID/Physical Folic Number on or before Thursday September 15, 2022,

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and nolify the
Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also
advised not 1o leave their demat account(s) dormani for long. Perodic statements of holdings should be
obtained from the concerned DPs and holdings should be verified fram time to time

The Company has appaointed M's. RSMJ & Associates, Chartered Accountant (Mo BT20) as
Serutinizer to scrutinize the evoting process ina fair and transparent manner.

Process for registering email addresses to receive this Notice alectronically and cast votes
electronically:

1. Regstration of e-mail address with mihelpdesk@iinkintime.co.in and member@vasinfrasinictureitd.com

The Company has made special arrangements with mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.ln  and
memben@vasinfrastiuclurelid.com for registration of email addresses of those Members (holding
shares either In electronics or physical form| who wish to  receive this Notice electronically and cast
votes electronically. Eligible members whose email addresses are not registered with the Company
{DFs are required to provide the same at memberf@vasinfrastructureltd com. on or befere 5.00 p.m,
(15T ) on Thursday, Septamber B, 2022

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL
MEETINGS AREAS UNDER:

Access through Depositories COSLINSDL e-Voting system in case of individual  shareholders
holding shares in demat modea.

Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and
non-individual shareholdars in demat mode.

(Iy The voling period begins on Monday, September 19, 2022 at 10.00 a.m. (IST) and ends on
Wednesday, September 21, 2022, at 5.00 p.m. (I5T). During this pericd shareholders’ of the

G
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(i)
(i}

Step 1:

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date
Thursday, September 15, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voling module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeling date would not be entitled o vole al the
meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No, SEBI/HO/CFDICMDICIR/FP/2020/1242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremenis) Regulalions, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remole a-voling faciity to its
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholdersis ata negligitle level.

Currently, thare are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
anlities in India. This necessitates regisiration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 1Ds
and passwords by the sharaholders.

In arder to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant 1o a public consultation, it has been
decided io enable e-voling to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential,
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat
account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs,
theraty, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voling process.

Access through Depositories COSL/NSDL e-Vating system in case of individual  shareholders
holding shares in demat made.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

il

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBIHO/CFDICMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on ¢
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depasitory
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demai
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant 1o abovesaid SEBI Circular. Login method for e-Voting and joining virual meetings for
Individual sharehalders holding securities in Demal mode is given below:

Types of Legin
sharaholders method

Individual
Shareholders holding
securites in Cemat
mode with CDSL
Deposilory

1} Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their

exisling userid and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voling
page without any further authentication. The LIRL for users to login lo Easi /
Easiest are htips.//web, cdslindia com/m ilhamellogin or wvisit
www.cdslindia.comand click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2} Afer successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voling

ppticn for eligible companies where the evoling is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the eveling oplion, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voling service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Vioting period or joining virtual meeting & voting duning the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers e, COSL/NSDLU/LINKINTIME, so that the user can
visitthe e-Voting service providers' websile directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easl/Easiest, option 1o register is available a

hitps:/fweb . cdslindia.com/myeasiRegistration/EasiRegisiralion
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Types of
shareholders

4} Alematively, the user can directly access a-Voling page by providing Demat

Account Mumber and PAM MNo. from a e-Vating link available on
www. cdslindla.com home peEge or click on
hitps /fevoling.cdslindia.com/Evoting/Evotinglogin The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registerad Mobile & Emall as recorded
in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, usar will be able to see
the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able o directly
access the system of all e-\Voling Service Providers,

Individual
Shareholders haolding
sacunlies in demsat
mode with NSDL

Depository

1)

2)

If you are already reqistared for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
hitps.//eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under "Login® which is available under IDeAS” section. A new scraen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password, After successful
authentication, you will be able 1o see e-Voting services. Click on "Access o e-
Voling” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e=Voling service provider name and you will ba re-directed
o e-Voting service provider wabsita for casting your vote during the remote e-
Vioting penod or joining virtual meeting & voling during the meeting.

If the user is nol registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is availabla

at htips:/feservices nsdl.com. Select "Ragister Onling for IDeAS “Porial or click
at https://esenices nsdi.com/SecureWeblldeasDirectReg.jsp

3} Visit the a-Veling website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following

URL: https:/'www.evoting nsdl.com! sither on a Parsonal Computer or on a

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon
‘Login® which is available under 'Sharaholder/Membar’ section, A new scraon
will open, You will have to enter your User ID (ie. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSOL), Password/OTP and a Venfication Cade as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 1o
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voling page. Click on company
name or e-Voling service provider name and you will be redirecied o e-\oting
service provider websile for casling your vote during the remote e-Voling period
or joining virtual meeting & voling during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders (holding
secuntes in demat
mode) login through
iheir Depository
Participants (DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
your Depository Paricipant registered with NSDLICDSL for e-Voting facility.
After Successiul login, you will be able to sees e-\Voling option, Once you click on
e-Voling option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successiul authentication, wherein you can see e-Voling feature. Click on
company name or e-Voling semvice provider name and you will be redirected to
e-Voling service provider website for casting your vote during the remote a-
\Violing period or joining vinual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised lo use Forgatl
User |D and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository l.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login Types Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
sacurities In Demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk evoling@cdslindia.com or contact al Lol
free no. 022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any lechnical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a requesi al

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free ne.: 1800 1020
g90and 1800 22 44 30

Slep2 |

Accaess through COSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and
non-individual sharsholders in demat mode.

(v} Login method far e-Veting and joining virfual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in Demat form.
1} The shareholders should log on to the e-voling website www.evotingindia.com.
2} Clickon *Shareholders” medule.
3) Nowenler your UserlD
a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary |0,
k. ForNSDL: B Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 10,
e, Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
4) Mextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) i you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia,com and voled on an
earier e-vating of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

if you are afirst-time user follow the sleps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders
holding shares in Demat.

PAN

Entar your 10 digit alpha-numers *PAN ssued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

» Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequance number sent by Company/RTAor contact Company/RTA,

Date of If bath the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the mamber
Birth (DOB) | id/folionumberinthe details fisld.

(vi)After entering these detaills appropriately, click on "SUBMIT tab.
(vil) Shareholders helding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
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wherein they are reguired lo mandatonily enter their login password in the new password fisld. Kindly
note that this password is to ba zlso used by tha demat holders for voling for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting threugh CDSL
platform. It s strongly recommended nol lo share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential,

{viii} For sharehalders holding shares in physical form, 1he details can be used anly for e-vating on tha
resolutions containead in this Notice,

{ix) Chckanthe EVSN 220818008 forthe relevant VAS INFRASTRUCTURELTD. onwhich you choosetovate.

(x} On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NGY forvoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
tothe Resolution and option MO implies that you dissent to the Resalution,

(i} Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® i you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

{xii) Aftar selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT", A confirmation box will
be displayed, If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OIC, else to change your vole, click on
“CANCEL" and accordingly modify yourvote,

(xiii) Onoe you *CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

(xiv} You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option an the Violing
page.

{xv} If a demat account holder has forgolten the login password then Enter the Usar ID and the Image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & entar the details as prompted by tha syslem.

{xvi) There is also an oplional provision to upload BR/POA I any uploaded, which will be made available
to scrutinizer for verification,

{xwil) Additional Facility for Man — Individual Sharehoiders and Custadians —For Remaole Vating only,

» Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR| etc.) and Custodians are required
to log on to www.evolingindia, com and regicter themselves in the “Corporates” module,

* Ascanned copy of the Registration Form beanng the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.avoting@edslindia,com.

* After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance Liser would be able to link the account 5 ) for which they wish fovote on.

s The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in casa of any
Wrong mapping.

¢ |tis Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

* Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resolubion/ Authority letter efc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized Lo vote, o the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the emall address viz;
cs@vasinfrastructureltd com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system forthe scrutinizer ta verify the same,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-\ioling on tha day of the AGM i2 same as the instructions
mentioned above for e-voling.

£. Thelink for ¥C to attend meesting will be availlable whera the EVSM of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

3. Shareholdare who have voted through Remote e-Vieting will be eligible 1o attend the meeting.
Howevar, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM,

10




VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

4, Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / 1Pads for beller expenence.

. Further sharaholders will na required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

E. Please nole thal Paricipants Connecling from Mobile Davices or Tablets or through Laptop
connacting via Maobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective
network, 11 is therefore recommended 1o use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of
aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior 1o meeting
menticning their name, demat account numberfolic number, email id, mobile number at
cs@vasinfrastructurelid.com The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have
gueries may send their queries in advance 15 days prior to meefing mentioning their name,
demat account numberfolio number, email id, moble number at ge@vasinfrastructuraitd.com.. Mr.

H. K. Bijlani {Company Secretary) These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email

8. Those sharehelders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to Express
their views/ask questions during the meeting,

9. Omnly those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC facility and have not casted their
vole an the Resolutions through remote e-Vioting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible 1o vole through e-Voting system avallable during the AGM.

10.11 any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and il the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC  facility, then the votes cast by
such sharaholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeating is avallable
only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MORBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary delails like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scannad copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to ca@vasinfrasiructureiid.com or
memberf@vasinfrastruciureltd.com (Company email) and/RTA email id.

m inkinfime.co.l

9 For Demat shareholders -, Please update your amail id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

1. For individual Demat shareholders = Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voling & joining virtual meetings through
Depositon.

If you have any queries or issues regarding atlending AGM & e-Voting from the L DSL e-Vioting Systam,

you can write an email to cs@vasinfrastructurelid.com, helpde sk, avoling@cdslindia.com or contact at
toll free no. 1800225533

Genaral Guidelinas for Members

ltis strongly recommended nol to share your password with any other person and take ulmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login o the e-Voling websile will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempls 1o key in the correct password. In such an event you will need to go through the 'Forgot Liser
Details/Password? or 'Physical User Reset Password? option available on www, evotingindia. com to
rasét the password.

Transfer of shares only in dematerialized form

Member may note that with effect from 01-04-2019, the shares of the Company can be transferred only
in dematerialized form, as per Notification issued by SEBI. Thus members who are holding physical
shares are reguested toget theirdamateralized shares.
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BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(HARIRAM K. BIJLANI)
COMPANY SECRETARY

REGISTERED OFFICE

PLOT 757/758, JWALAESTATE, PUSHP VINGD-2,

GROUND FLOOR, SONI'WADI,

MNEAR KORAKENDRA, OFF 8 V. ROAD,

BORIVALI (WEST), MUMBAI 400 D92

CIN No. | LES100MH 1994 PLCO76538

Tal, (022-2899 3092/2899 0841
Fax (022-2898 7806
Email csivasinfrastructureitd.com

Website www vasinfrastroucturaltd,
PLACE - MLUMBAI
DATED : 28/052022

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND
FORMING PART OF THE NOTICE CONVENING THE 27th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND DATED
MAY 28, 2022,

ITEMND. 2

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

The present Auditors M/s. NPV & Associates, Mumbal, are retiring at this ensuing AGM and not seeking for
reappointment as they have completed cne term of 5 years as an Auditors.

The Board of Directors have placed on record their appreciation for the professional services rendered by Mis
NPV & Associates, C.A. during their Association with Company as an Auditor,

Accordingly the  Audit Committee recommended M/s. Salyaprakash Natani & Company, Chartered
Accouniants (Firm Registration No. 115438W) Mumbai as the Company's new Statutory Auditors.

Mis. Gatyaprakash MNatani & Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 115438W) is an
independent Chanered Accountant with office at Mumbai.  The firm provides Audit Tax and various allied
sarvices, The firm is registered with ICAl. The new Auditors have consented and confirmed that they are not
disgualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditors in terms of Section 139(1), 141(2) (3)ofthaAct,

Accordingly M/s. Satyaprakash Natani & Company C.A. are proposad to be appointed as Auditors to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting to be
held on or before 30.08.2023, on  such remuneration including out of pocket expenses as may be mutually
agread batween the Board of Directors of the Company and Auditors,

Mone of the Directors including Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or thair relatives are concerned or
interested in the Resolution,

The Board recommends passing af the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem Mo. 2 of the Notice for approval of the
shargholders.
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ITEMNO. 3

APPOINTMENT OF MR. DHRUP CHAND RAMDHAR VARMA AN AS INDEPENDENT (NON EXECUTIVE )
DIRECTOR

The Board of Directors of the Company based of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
appointed Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma [Din No.09420519) as an Independant (Mon Executive) Director of
the Company by the Board of Directors meeting held on December 18, 2021 and whose term of office expires
at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received in writing from a member
prapasing his candidature from the office of Director, be and is heraby appointed as an Independent Director for a
term of 5 (five) conseculive years commencing from Thursday, September 22, 2022 to Seplember 21, 2027,
not liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Dihrup chand Ramdhar Varma that he meets with the criteria
of independence as prescribed both under sub- section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and under Listing
Regulations, Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge. inter
aliain the field of finance.

Brief resume of Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and names
of companies in which he holds Directorships and Memberships/Chairmanship of Board Commiliees,
shareholdings and relationship between Directors inler-se as stipulated under Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchange, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report.

Keeping in view his vasl experlise and knowledge, it will be in the intarest of the company that Mr. Dhrup chand
Ramdhar Varma be appointed as an Independent (Mon Executive) Diractor

Copy of draft letter of appointment of br, Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma as an Independent (Non Executive)
Director satting out terms and conditions is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the
Company

This statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Listing Regulations with Steck Exchange.

As an Independent Direclor he will not be liable 1o retire by rotation and he will not be countad in total number of
Directors for the purpose of determining those liable to retire by rotation.

Notice has been received from member signifying their intention to propose re-appointment of Mr. Dhrup chand
Ramdnar Varma as an Independent {Non Executive) Direclor of the Company alongwith Security Depasit of
Hg.1.00 lac,

It is now proposed to appoint him under the provisions of the Act, as an Independent Director of the Company for
a term of 5 conseculive years commencing from Thursday, Seplember 22, 2022 lo Seplember 21, 2027,

Save and except Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma and his relatives to the extent of their shareholding interest, If

any, in the Company. None of the other Directors including Key Managerial Personnel of the Company ara
poncemed or inferested in the resolution,

Your Director recommends passing of the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltiem No.3 of the Notice far members'
appraval.

ITEMNO.4

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MRS. KIRTI K. PADAVE AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Members are aware thal Mrs. Kirli K. Padave was appointed as an Executive Director al the 21sLAnnual General
Meeting held on 28th September, 2019, for a period of 3 years fram 01-04-2019 on 2 remuneration plus
perquisites and period upto 31st March, 2022.

Further the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on May 28, 2022, and on recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Commitiee had subject to the requisite approvals, re-appointed Mrs. Kini Padave, as an
Executive Director of the Company for a peried of 3 years subject to the approval of the members at this Annual
General Meeting by way of a Special Resclution, Her Salary will be as follows:

Aj) Amonthly salary 3t the rate of Rs. 96480/ per month (Rupees Ninety Six Thousand and Four Hundred and
Eighty Only} payable on the last working day of each calendar month subject to deduction of all taxes which the
Company is required to deduct plus other perquisites, The break up of the same shall be as follows.
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i.e.Rs, 57808/-as Basic salary + Rs. 19296/- as House RentAllowance + Rs.19206/-as Special Allowance plus

nther parquisites incusive of both taxable and non- Taxable and shall be enfitled to superannuation benefits such
as Provident fund, Gratuity, etc. and any other scheme in the nature of retirement benafits that may be infroduced

in future and made applicable to employees of the Company. The Board is also authorized 1o give increments
from time la time as it deam fit,

il} Sha shall be entitled to participate in the Provident Fund, Superannuation, Group Insurance, Retirement,
Bonus and any othar scheme or allowance provided by the  Company for the benefit of its Senicr Executives.

iii} Gratuity not exceeding 'z month salary for each completed year of service, subject to the statutory limit or
actual whichever is lower.

B} The Executive Director shall be entitied to such leave as the exigencies of the business shall permit and as
may be mulually agreed upen. It is however, expressly provided that the Executive Director shall be entitled to
one month's leave for every 11 months of service.

€) Thatthe total menetary value of the perguisites will be avaluated as per the Incame-Tax rules and be subject
o such ceiling as may be prescribed by the Cantral Governmant, if any,

D) "RESOLVED FURTHER That Mrs. Kirti Kishore Padave shall be paid same remuneraticn as al "A” above as
minimum remuneration in the absence of or inadequacy of profit in any finance year or In a situation of
accumulated losses.”

E) The Executive Director shall report 1o the Board of Directors and her appointment has been approved by the
MNomination and Remunaration Committee and Audit Committee Meetings held on 28th May, 2022,

F) In the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of the Executive
Director, salary is subject to the limits as par Schedule V read with Section 196, 197 of the Companies Acl, 2013,

The Explanatory Statement may also be read and treated as disclosure Compliance with the requirements of
Secretanal Standard-2 and lhe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015,

In the event of any relaxation made by the Central Government in the guidelines or cellings, on Managerial
remuneration during the penod of the agraamant the remuneration including (minimum remuneration) payable
to Mrs, Kiri Padave shall be increased as the Board of Directors may deem fit in accordance with the guidelines
orceilings, fapplicabla,

"FURTHER the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to alter or vary the terms and
conditions  of the said appointment from time to time In such manner as may be agreed upon batween the
Company and Mrs. Kirti Padave and within the limits prescribed by the Act or by the Central Governmeant, i
applicabie as the case may be. The duties, functions and other perquisites shall be in accordance with the
agreaement ta ba entered into by Mrs, Kifi Padave with the Company,”

Agrequired ws 197 of the Companias Act, 2013, the Additional information are ;

I Matureof Industry : Building & Construction
il Commercial Production : Production started from the year 2006
i, Financial Performance for the past 3 years Turnoverincluding Income
|Rs. i lacs)
Yearended 31st March 2020 ;33328
Yearended 31st March, 2021 : (100.76)
Yearended 313t March, 2022 212.78
v, Foreign Collaboration i NA
iy 1. Background Detalls + B.Com. 3he has workedin MNC's inthe field of Sales and
Markeling. She is associated with VAS Infrastrusture Lid. Tor the
past 15 years.
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il. Recognition orawards ML

iii. . Job Profile - Exacutive Director - in charge of Marketing including Sales plus
Administration,

w. Remuneration proposad Rs.96480/- per month plus perquisites

v. Comparative remuneration Ag par with Industry profile with respect to the Induslry, size of the
Company

vi, Pecuniary relation directly The detalls of Related Party Transactions are made in or indirectly
with the accounts as per Note No. 28 are self explanatory,

Iy Reasons ofloss © On account of sluggish market condition and other Various
faclars ir e market
Steps Taken © The Company has adopted [is cost culting policies and
improvement in production
Expected increase in productivity :  The flats be sold in current year Le. 2022-2023 and theraby

Company will make profit
The Disclosures as required in tarms of Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations incl. brief Profile of Mrs.
Kirti Padave as an Executive Director are annexed.

The Company shall be entitied to lerminate Mrs. Kirli Padave employment as an Executive Direclor if she makes
any composition or arrangement with the Companies/Directors for any persenal gain on behalf of the Company

Motice has been received from member signifying prior intention to propose appointment of Mrs. Kirti Padave as
an Execulive Director of the Company, alongwith Security Deposit of Rs.7.00 lac.

Mone of the Directors including Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are concemed or interestad in the
resatution. io tha extant of her appoiniment as Executive Director and paymeant of remuneration plus perks.

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolution at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

ITEM ND.5

SPECIALRESOLUTION ND.5

AVAILING PREPACKAGED INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS UNDERIBC ACT 2021

Members at the last AGM held on September 30, 2021, had approved the initiation of Pre Packaged Procass
under the IBC Act, however, the company had not availed the same and hence it has been decided to pass the
above resolution as fresh at this AGM and the same is in the interest of the Company.

On August 12, 2021, the Central Government notified the Insolvancy and Bankrupicy Code Amenament Act,
2021 which has brought a Pre-Packaged Insolvency Resolution Process for MSMES. (and deemed 1o be
effective from Aprl 4, 2021). The Act repeals the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Cods (Amendment) Ordinance,
2021, and ameands the provisions of the IBC Act, 2016.

The amendments aim to provide an efficient alternative insolvency resolution framework for corperate persons
classified as micro, small and medium enterprises (MSMEs) under the Code, for ensuring quicker, cost-effeclive,
and value-maximizing cutcomes for all the stakehalders, in a manner that is least disruptive (o the continuity of
MSMEs businesses and which preserves jobs.

Micro, small and medium enterprises (MSMEs) are critical for India’s economy as they contribute significantly o
its gross domestic preduct and provide employment to a sizable population. Dwing 1o the Covid-13 pandemic,
the business operations of MSMEs have been adversely impacted, exposing many of them to financial disiress.
Due 1o the unigue nature of their businesses and simpler corporate structures, an alternative termed as Pre-
Packaged Resolution Process (PPIRP) has been enacted for corporate deblors classified as micro, small and
madium enterprises,

As you are aware the Company has been severely alfecled by the COVID-19 Pandemic and is facing a severe
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financial crunch which has led to a freezing of oparations.

The Company Is in financial distress and iniliating a Pre Packaged Process is the bes! available method fo tum
around the Company. The management proposes to apply under the Prepack Resolution Plan to enable
settlement with the Financial Creditors of the Company and to give a fresh start to the Company.

As per the provisions of Saction 54A 2{g) of the IBC 20116 the mambers of the corporate deblor have to pass a
Special Resolulion approving the filing of an application for initiating a Pre Packaped Process

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the said Special Resolution,

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their relatives are concermed or interested in passing the
passing of the Special Resolution.

The Director recommends passing the Special Resolution set out in ltem No.5 of the Nolice for members'
approval

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(HARIRAM K. BIJLANIY
COMPANY SECRETARY
REGISTERED OFFICE

PLOT 757/758, JWALA ESTATE, PUSHP VINOD-2,
GROUND FLOOR, SONIWADI,

NEAR KORAKENDRA, OFF .. ROAD,
BORIVALI (WEST),MUMEAI 400 092

CIN No. : LE5100MH1984PLCOTE538

Tel, 022-2800 3092/2899 0841
Fax ;022-2800 TROE

Emall  _cs@fivasinfrastruciurelld.com
Website www vasinfrastructureltd com

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED: 28/05/2022
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DIRECTORS ' REPORT
To,
The Mambers,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty-Seven Annual Report and the Statement of Audited
Financial Statement for the year ended 31stMarch, 2022, ane as lollows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS {AmountinLacs)
Year ended Yeoar ended

31.3.2022 31.3.2021

Turrnover 21.15 (160.29)

ProfitfLoss) Before Deprecialion,

Finance Charges & Taxation (6G7.33) {33.54)

Profit{Loss) before Depreciation & Taxation (4819.05) (3495.91)

Profit/iLoss) after Depreciation & Taxation (4918.60) (3,521.13)

Surplus (Deficit) of Profit and Loss Account

of earlier year (14264.92) (10.743.79)

Balance carmed overto Balance shaet (4918.60) (3.521.13)

DIVIDEND

In view of the losses, the Board of Directors (s unable to declare any dividend for the year ended 2021-2022.

Transfer of unclaimed Dividend Declared for the year 2013-2015

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act 2013, read with |IEPF (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules 2016, Dividend which remained unpaid for a period of 7 years from the date of its
transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account are required to be transferred by the Company 1o Investor Education and
Protection Fund {IEPF) established by the Govt of India under the provisions of Sectlon 125 of the Companies
Act 2013. Accordingly the Unclaimed Dividend for the year 2013-2015 a sum of Rs.105086/- has been
transferredto the IEPF Account as some of the members have net encashed their Dividend

COVID- 13 PANDEMIC

To safeguard the nation from the perils of Covid 19, which was declarad Pandamic by the World Health
Organization (WHO) nation wide lock down was announced with effect from 25th March, 2020 tll July 31, 2021
and varlous guidelines and precautionary measures announced by the Central and State Governments, from
time to time.

Further in April 2021, state wide lock down was imposed till June 7, 2021. The Government of India,
Govemment of varous siates and UT (Union Territories) took several steps — assessing the siluation on day to
day basis, definitive preventing medical, social measures ta combat this life threatening disease which posed a
various serious challange 1o human race.  The Covid 19 virus has hit population around the world and has
resulted In many restrictions, including free movement of people thereby hampering business and day lo day
functions of Compenies. Many cities, stales were badly affected by the Pandemic and resulted in various
rastrictions as per guidelines,

The Company took all the precaution as prescribed by State and Central Government Such as sanitization of
office premises, social distancing, wearing of masks etc.

The eventual out come of the impact of the global health Pandemic may be different from those eslimaled
as on the date of approval of the financial Results.

Management continues to monitor the situation and is prepared to take any situation that could arise
due to any future waves of Covid-19 in the best interest of all the shareholders of the Company.
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INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

As per the requirements of the Motification dated 16.02.2015 issuad by the Ministry of Carporate Affairs (MCA)
standalone and the Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-2022 have been approved
as per Ind AS.

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

The Board has decided to carry Rs. (4918 .80} lacs losses to its reserves.

NATURE OF INDUSTRY

The Company is directly engaged in the business of Development of Real Estate, residential facilities including
infrastructurs,

STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

In view of sluggish market condition, the sale of flats was very low. However barring the unforessen
circumstances, your company will develop new projects during the current year,

During the year ended 31st March, 2022, your company has made loss after tax of Rs. (4918.60) lacs as against
less of Rs, (3521.13) lacs in the previous year.

MATERIAL CHANGES SINCE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TILL DATE OF THIS REPORT

There is no material changes since end of the financial year till date of this Report.

ASSOCIATE COMFANIES

As an 31st March, 2022, ng Company is an Associate of the Company

During the year, no other Company, became a Subsidiary/Associate/Joint Venture Company of the Companies.
DEPDSITS

The company has not invited or accepted any Deposits as required under section 73 of the co's Act from the
public during the yvear under review.

ONETIME SETTLEMENT WITH SYNDICATE BANK (Now Canara Bank)

Your company has entered OTS with Syndicate Bank {now Canara Bank) against oulstanding dues during the
eurrent year 2021-2022 on various terms and conditions including Re- payment schedules ete.

The matter is actively followsad from time to time,
NO FRESH LOAN TAKEN FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.

The Company has not availed any fresh loan /| Working Capital facility during the year 2021-2022 and therefore
the Company has not carried any valyation Report on the stock | other assets during the year.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Company as on the year ended 31st
March, 2022.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ANDINVESTMENT:

Particulars of the loans given, Investmen! made or guarantee given or security provided and the purpose for
which the loan or guarantee or securily is proposed to be utilized by the recipient of the Iban or sacuy rly are
provided, if any to the Financial Statemant.

PARTICULARS OF CHANGE IN BUSINESS

There is no change in the business operations of the Company.

VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Wae statathat there is no Voluntary Revision of Financial Statements during the Financial Year 2021-2022.
GLOBAL DEPOSITORY RECEIPT

During the year, the company has not received any Global Depository Receipt or Amarican Depository Receipt
or warrents or any converlible insttuments which has impact on our Share Capital (Equity)
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COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE

There is ne commadity price nisk or foreign exchange risk o the eompany as our aclivillas are redevelopmeant
including Building and construchon,

WER ADDRESS

Our Web address is www. vasinfrastructurelid.com and all the datas including Annual Report and various others
mallers are displayed on our website.

ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Acl, the data on Annual Retum has been uploaded
an the Company's website and can be accessad at www.vasinfrastructureltd com under Investor Relation

Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code :

There is no Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016.(IBC)

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS ON HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

There is no Material Development on human resources (industrial relations front, including number of
employasas

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE

As stated, the Company has three (3) Independent Direclors and one is Executive (Women) Direclor on the
Board of the Company. Our None of the employees are related with any of the Direclors of the Company

STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the AGM held an 28th September 2017 and 28th September, 2018, M/s. NPV & Associates, Chartered
Aceountants, (Firm Registration No 128408W) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company until the
Financial Year 2021-2022 Le. foraperiod of 5 years.

The Notes and Remarks on the Financial Statement referred to in the Auditors Report issued by Mis. NPV &
Associates Chartered Accountants, Mumbai for the Financial Year ended 31sl March, 2022 are sell-
explanatory. Further, the present Auditors M/s. NVP & Associales, Mumbai, are retining at this ansuing AGM and
are notseeking for reappointment as they have compleled the One Term of 5 years as an Auditors. The Board
of Directors have placed on record their appreciation for the professional servicas rendered by Mis. NPV &
Associates, CA. during thelr Association with Company as an Auditors.

Accordingly the Awudit Committee recommended M/s. Satyaprakash MNatani & Company, Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Regn, Mo, 115438W) Mumbai as the Company’s new Statulory Auditors.

Mis. Satyaprakash Natani & Company, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regn. No. 115438W) Mumbai 15 an
independent Charlered Accountant, having their Office al  Mumbai 400 063, The firm provides Audit Tax and
various alied services. The firm is registered wilth ICALL The new Auditors have consentedand confirmed that
thay are not disqualified to be appointed as statulory Auditors in terms of Section 1 39(1), 141(2) (3)ofthe Act.
Accordingly Mis.  Salyaprakash Matani & Company, Charered Accountanis, {Firm Regn. No. 115438W)
Mumbal, are proposed to be appointed as Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM 1ill the
conclusion of the next AGM 1o be held on or before September 2023, on such remuneration including out of
pocke! expenses as may be mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors & Auditors

None of the Directors including Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or
interesied inthe Resclubon.

The Board recommends passing of the Ordinary Resolution seteut at ltem MNo. 2 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Nobice are open for inspaction al the Registered Office of the
Company during the office hours of the Company on any working days uplo Thursday, September 15, 2022,
betwesn 12.00 noon to4.00 p.m.
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SECRETARIALAUDITORS REPORT

The Secretarial Auditors’ Report dated May 23 2022, issued by M’s. Kaushik Nahar & Associates are atlached
as per ANNEXURE "A’ forming part of Directors' Reporl. The other Qualifications i e. civil litigations against the
Company, the co's Legal Depaniment are handling the matler for and on behalf of the Company and actively
followed  from time Lo time.

Further in the matter of SEBI and as per Qualification (Secretarial Audit Report) dated May 23, 2022, the same
has bean clarified by the Auditors and alsc explained under Directors’ Report are self explanatory
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARMING AND
OUTGD

information in accordance with Section 134 (3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Direclors) Rules, 2014 is given as below forming part of this
report. The disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy is not applicable in the case of your
cnmpany.

Particulars as required under Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Directors) Rules, 1988 and
forming part of Directors' Report for the year endad 315t March, 2022,

Current Yaear Provious Year
Ris. Rs.
I. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R & D)
a) Specific areas in which R & D carried out by
the Company. : Noneg Mone
b) Benefits denved as a resull of the above R&D Mono MNone
) Further plan of action:- None None
d} Expenditure on Research & Devealopment il il
Il. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION
a) Efforts in brief made towards Technology
Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation Mil il
b) Benefit denved as a result
of the above efior Mil Mil
¢} Pariculars of Technology
importad during the last § years il Nil
. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
a} Activities relating to exporis and export plans
Current Year Frevious Year
Rs. Rs,
b) Total Foreign Exchange Used & Eamaed:
1) Foreign Exchange Usad NIL NIL
i) Foreign Exchange Eamed HIL MIL

STOCK EXCHANGE
The Campany is listed on the Stock Exchange .
1. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
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DIRECTORS

The Board consisie of 4 Direclors oul of which one s Executive Director and ather three Direclors are
independent Direciors. THUS THERE 1S NO QUESTION OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION.
CESSATION

During the year, Mr. Vinod Deo, Independent Director relinquished his Directorship with effect from November

13, 2021, The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable contribution made by him for the services
renderad during his association with the Company. However as required under the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has appointed Mr. Dhrup chand Ramadhar Varma as an Independent Director with effect from

18.12.2021. The mambers are requested to approve the appointment of new Indepandant Diractor Mr. Dhrup
chand RamdharVarma at this ensulng AGM,

Oeclaration by Independent Directors Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi, Mr. Ajaykumar Jani and Mr. Dhrup chand
Ramdhar Varma that they meet the criteria pursuant to pravisions of Sec 149(c) of the Companies Act. 2013 are
recelved by the Company.

As regards the Appointment of Women Diractor under Section 148 of the Caompanies Act, 2013, your company
has already appointed Mrs. Kirti Padave as (Women) Executive Directer as per tha Board of Direciors Meeting
held on 14th August, 2012,

DISCLOSURE ABOUT RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY DIRECTOR FROM ACOMPANY

None of the Directors of the Company are receiving any Commission from the Company, henca the requiremant
of disclosure is not applicable.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT RECEIPT OF COMMISSION / REMUNERATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR /
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR FROM ITS HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Since the Company does not have any Holding or Subsidiary Company, the requirement of disclosure is not
applicable, None of the Directors or Independant Directars of the Company are receiving any Commission or
Remuneration from ils Holding or Subsidiary Company or any Group Companlies.

EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES & DIRECTORS

Pursuant 1o the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Board had camied oul performance,
avaluation of its own, the Board Committes and of the Independent Directors and found to be very satisfactory.

REPORTING OF FRAUD

The Audilors of the Company have not reported any instances of Fraud Commutted against the Company by s
officers or employees as specified Under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

SHARES BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has nol bought back any of its securities during the year undar review.
SWEAT EQUITY

During the year, the Company has nol issued any Equity Shares with differential nghts or any Sweat Equily
Shares.

BONUS SHARES

Mo Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review, hence the requirement of disclosure s not
applicable,

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees, hence the requirement of
disclosure is not applicable.

EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL VOTING RIGHTS

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with Differential Voting Rights during the year under review
hence the requirement of disclosure is not applicable,
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FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME

The details of programmes for familianization of Indépendent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights,
responsibifities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business madal of tha
company and related matters are put on the waebsite of the company at | weaw vasinfrastruciurelid.com.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant 1o Section 134(3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Regulation of Listing Reguiation 2015,
the Company has adopled a Risk Management Policy for the identification and implementation of 3 Rizk
Mitigation Plan for the Company. The company has included appropriate procedures to inform the Board about
the Risk Assessment and minimization procedures. The Board periodically revisit and reviews the overall Risk
Management Plan for making desired changes in response 1o the dynamics of the business,
VIGILMECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Details in respect of Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy are provided in the Corporate Governance
repor farming Part of this Report.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORY/ JUDICIAL AUTHORITY

There are no significant materials orders passed by The Regulatory or Courts or Tribunal, which would impact
the going concem slatus of the company and in Its fulure,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to our Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has gol inlernal control system commensurate to the size and the systems and oparations. It is
supplemented by extensive intamal audil procedures, reviewed by Management and Audit Commitiee. The
internal audit covers all the activities of the company. Company reviews findings of internal audit system on
regular basis and they are upgraded based on internal audil recommendations. Your company's statutory
Auditors’ have confirmed the adequacy of internal control systems.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(5)

Fursuan! Io section of the Companias Act 2013, bazed on internal inancial cenirol, work performad by Intermal
Stalutory, Secretanal Auditors, the reviewed performed by the Management , the confirmation is heraby given for
the company having :

I} In the preparation of the Annual Accounts the applicable accounting standards have been followad and
wharavar required, proper explanations relating to material depariuras have besan given,

i} the Directors hava salected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgemants
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as te give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that peried.

iiy proper and sufficient care has been laken for the mainienance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other iregularitias

i) theAccounts have been prepared on a going concern basis,

W) The Derectors had laid down internal financial controls and such internal finansial controls ara adequate and
wernz operafing efficiently.

wi} The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
such systems were adequate and operating efficizntly.

. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/KMP/EMPLOYEES

The details as required under Sec.197 of the Companies Act 2013, and Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remunearation of Managerial Personnel),

None of the DirectorstKMP/Employees are drawing remuneration in excess of the limits during the year
under review,

22



VI

VAsS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Details of remuneration paid during the Financial Year 2021-2022

1. The Ralio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the Financial Year and the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief
Financial Officer, Chiel Executive Officer, Company Sacretary, or Manager, if any, inthe financial year.

WOMN EXECUTIVE (INDEPENDENT)DIRECTORS

Sr. No.

Mame

Foes

1. | Mr Vinod C. Deo
Independent DHrecion

Only  Sitting fees for attending the Board /Audit
Meatings are being paid (Resigned wef 13.11.2021)

2. | Mr Ajay Jani
Independent Direcior

Only Sitting fees for atiending the Board /Audil

Maatings arae baing paid

3. | Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi
Independent Diractor

Only  Sitfing fees for attending the Board [Audit

Meeatings are being paid

4. | Mr, Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma
Independent (Non-Executive) Director

Only Sitting fees for attending the Board [Audit

Meetings are being paid

SALARY PAID TOEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

5. No. NAME Total Salary INCREASE { DECREASE
including perks IN REMUNERATION
Rs. In Lacs. (median) Rs. In Lacs.
L Mrs. Kirli Padave 1072 1.51
(Executive Director)
2. | Mr. Hariram Bijlami 10.43 1.51
(Company Secretary] — KMP
3. | Mr James Desal 4.44 1.30
{CFD - KMP)

Lo

The percantage increase, decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:- 2021-

2022

The number of permanent employees an the rolls of Company as on March 31, 202%:. 4
Allirmation that the remuneration |5 as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company:.

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy applicatdle for Direciors,
Key Managenal Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company.
DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENTS & RE-APPOINTMENT

Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, the Directors (Independent) to be re-appointed
vide ltem No. 3 and 4 of the Notice dated May 28, 2022, are annexed separately.
TAXATION
The Companies Income Tax Assessment have been completed upto the Assessmant Year 2017-2018.
INDUSTRIAL OUTLOOK

The Indian Econamy remains optimist in terms of growth opportunities. The overall macro — economy stability
indicators suggest that the Indian economy Is well positioned to take on the challenges of financial year 2022-
5023. One of the reasons behind these projections are the unique strategies adopted by the Indian
Govarnmant, such as robust consumption, higher income and employment in both rural and urban segments.




27" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Industrial Relations with all the employees of the Company were cordial during the year under review,
SEXUALHARASSMENT ON WOMEN ([PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has formed an Internal Complaints Committes (ICC) which is responsible for Redressal of
complaints related to Sexual Harassment as per the policy.

During the year under review, there was no complaint on sexual harassment of wamen/employees,
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS REPORT

The Management discussion and Analysis Report gives a detailed account of state of Affairs forms Par of this
Annual Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
A Report on Corporale Governance alongwith a Certificate from Auditors of the Company regarding the

compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Parl E of Schedule V of SEBI
LODR forms Part of this Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD

The applicable Secretarial Standard i.e. 55-1 and 55-2 relating to the meatings of the Board of Directors' and
General Meetings have been duly complied by the company.

INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS & CODE OF DISCLOSURE

The Beard of Directors have adopted the Code of Practice and proeedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information and Code of Internal Procedures and conduct for Regulating Monitoring and
Reparting of Trading by Insiders in accordance with the requiremanis of the SEBI| (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulation 2015,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the Related Party Transaclions (RPT) entered into by the Company during the year under Review were at
arms' length basis inthe Ordinary course of business,

Thera were no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with the
PromotersiDirectors/KMP or other designated persons which could have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. Al the Related Party Transactions (RPT) are placed befare the Audit Committes for ite
approval. As such, no particulars of such contracts or arrangemeanis are furnished. The same has been
enumarated in Note No.28 of the Balance- Shest

In accordance with the requiremant of SEBI. LODR the Company has formulated and adopied policy for
determining matanality of and dealing with RPTs, Those policies have been amended from time to time with the
amendment of SEBI, LODR. These codes and policies are already displayed on Company's website at
www.vasinfrastructureltd.com,

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AND POLLUTION CONTROL

The Company has always been socially conscious corporate and has always carrled forward all its operations
and procedures for Environment friendly norms with all necessary clearances.

CAUTIONARY FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

Cerain statement in the Directors’ Report describing the Companies objectives, projections, estimates,
Bxpectations or predicators may be forwarding looking statements within the meaning of applicable securties
laws and regulations. Actual resulis could differ from those expressed orimplied. Important factors that could
make a difference to the Companies operations include Labour and malernal avalability and prices, cyclizal

demand and pricing of the companies principal markets, changes in government, requlations, tax, economic
development within India and other incidental factors

GREEN INITIATIVES

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2021-2022 and the Naotice of the AGM are 2ent to all the members whose
ematl address are registerad with the R&T Agents i.e. Link InTime (1) Pvt. Ltd.

24



Vi VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to the State and Ceniral Government for their Co-operation
and dedicated and devoled services rendered by the employeas of the Group of Companies al all levels. Your
Directors alsa thank the Bankers, customers, shareholders and the suppliers of services of your Company for
their co-operation and valuable support.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(HARIRAM K. BIILANI}

COMPANY SECRETARY
REGISTERED OFFICE

PLOT 757/758, JWALA ESTATE, PUSHP VINOD-2,
GROUND FLODR, SONIWADI,

NEAR KORAKENDRA, OFF 5.V, ROAD,
BORIVALI (WEST),MUMBAI 400092

CIN Mo, - LES100MH1994PLCOTRS38

Tel. CO22-28945 3052/2B50 0341
Fax 022-2R52 TEDG

Emall cs@wvasinfrasiruciureitd.com
Website www.vasinrasinictureltd.com
PLACE 'MUMBAI

DATED: 28/05M2022

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS REFORT

VAS INFRASTRUGTURE LTD. (VIL) firmly believes that good Corporate Govemnance results in regulation of the
affairs of your Company in a most transparant, ethical and accountable manner,

Adherence to Corporate Governance ensures greater level of wansparency and accountability, fairmess in
operations, full disclosure, integrity and compliance of laws. Your Company is commitied 1o administer good
Corporate Governance.

INDIAN ECONOMY

The war in Ukraine has triggered a costly humanitarian crisis that demands a peaceful resolution. Economic

damage fram the conflict will contribute to a significant slow down in Global growth in year 2022, Even asthe war
reduces growth, itwill add to inflation.

The out break of Capital COVID-18  halled life in Financial Year 2020-2021 and for considerable part of 2021.
The Indian economy however demonstrated steady growth, inching closer 1o pre-pandemic levals. The
Govemnment brought  in various reforms that boosted the manufacturing Sector, the second contributor to the
Indian Ecanomy after the Service Sector. The Government led changes in interest rate, fiquidity rate, and
policies at regular interval helped  the country gain momentum - bringing the economy 1o near to nomaicy.

The Indian Economy survey gréw approximately 9% in 2022 and 8.2% inthe Financial Year 2021. The economy
witnessed global slow down with the continuing Cowid-18 Pandemic in 2021 az well. However with the Pandemic
mueh in control in the beginning of 2022. India economy s now estimated Lo grow by more than 8% in the
current fiscal year 2022-2023. The economy has been on a recovery path after the impact of the world strictest
lockdown in the last fiscal. This can be atiribuled to the Governmants focus on investments led growth
conservalism and realism.

The Indian Economy remains optimists in terms of Growth opportunities,
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THREATS
INFLATION

Rise in prices of key commaodities following economic and environment volatility result in higher input cost and
supply chain destructions. This may have impact on the smooth furctioning of the company's business
operations,

POSSIBLE CHALLENGES DUE TQ PANDEMIC

We have experienced a serious market arrest due to Pandemie in the previous years. All the inter border frades
were slopped to mitigate the Iife risk affecting the entire industry thereon. The rise in Omicron variant —leading to
re-imposing of the lock down — is an example of the same. Such threats are likely to impact the industry
drastically once again.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has got internal control system commensurate to the size and the systems and operations. It is
supplamented by extensive intermal audit procedures, reviewed by Management and Audit Committes. Tha
internal audit covers all the activities of the company, Company reviews findings of internal audit system on
regular basis and they are upgraded based on Intemal audit recommendations. Your company's slatulory
Auditors’ have confirmed the adequacy of intermnal control systems.

THEBUSINESS

Your Company is one of the leading redevelopment Real Estate Company especially in Borivall (Wesl), Mumbai.
The construction and redevelopment of projects at various locations are currently in progress. Your company has
already initiated various sleps for sustaining growth through cost optimization, process improvement and
efficiant management of working capital toals of innovation are employed for new projects /marketing initiative
the purpose being constanlly stay ahead in terms of ideas and perfformance. The Company seeks to grow its
present significant in Borivall (West) before exploring any other areas.

REAL ESTATE OVERVIEW

Real Estate is a critical saclor for Indian economy due 1o its large potential for employment genaration, capital
atiraction and revenue generation for the governmeant. It iz one of the fastest growing sectars contributing about
6% to India's GDP. After witnessing fluctuating business cycles in the las! decade, the real estate Sector
witnessed a slow down In Financial Year 2021-2022 due to moderate end user demand, risirg inventory, and
high finance costs including regulatory environment. However, despite adverse Sactor dynamics, prices were
resilient in most cities and have dropped only in select micro markets.

The Indian construction Industry employ over 30 million people and create assets worth over 200 billion. It
contribula more than 5% to tha Nalion GDP,

Anumber of factors are expected io confribute to the growth of housing demand in Indian chief among them ara
rapid urbanization in rales, a decreasing average household size and easier availability of home loans, The
affect of urbanization rates on housing demand is most profound in the tier 1 cities where large influx of migrants
15 causing housing demand lo surge. The urban Sector currently contributes around B0% of GOP

INDUSTRY SCENARIO & REGULATORY
COVID- 19 PANDEMIC

To safeguard the nation from the perils of Covid 19, which was declared Pandamic by the World Health
Organization (WHO) nation wide lock down was announced with effect from 251k March, 2020 till July 31, 2021
and various guidelines and precautionary measures announced by the Central and State Governments.

The Physical and emoticnal well being of employees continues ta be 3 top priority for the Company with several
initiatives to support employees and their families during the Pandemic.

The Real Estate market continue to witness a dewnward trend on account of Demonetization. india‘s Regulatory
Envirenment is under going several structural changes with the Indian Regulation being modified to reflect the
devalopment in the Wastern world eg, GST the most ambitious tax reform since Independence was introduced
woe f. duly, 2017 ormwards
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QUTLOOK

The various projects, infrastructuras is expactad to take a big blow from the nationwide lockdown 1o contain
Covid -1% Pandemic which has pushed back a much anticipated economic recovery this fiscal by bringing
movement of people, goods and all major incustries to a standstill.

The Company has followed all legal and Regulatory Compliances requirement and has implemented all
statutory reguirements.
THREATS £ OPPORTUNITIES

Vas Infrastructure Lid, has appropriste Risk Management systems in places for verification and assisting of
Risks Measures to mitigate the mechanisma for their propar and timely monitonng and reporting,. The Board also

regularly reviews risks.
RISKS AND CONCERNS OBJECTION RISK
Key Operalional risks include :
{1} langer gestation pariad of land procurameani

(i} more time taken for approvals

(i) inability to sell the projects as per plan

{iv} inability to complete and deliver project according to the schedule leading to

additional cost of construction and maintenance

{v] erosionofbrand value

{wi) difficulties inthe appointment and retention of quality contractors

{wii) failure to comply with laws and regulation leading to fines

(viii) lengthy litigations
The Company addresses these risks through a well structured framework which identifies desired controls anc
asslgns ownership to monitor and mitigate the risks,
NEW PROJECTS

Your Company has various new projects at Barivali West and East in Mumbai and also proactively assess the
reguirements of infrastructure for future growth and continuously invests in the same, Further the Company uses
carpet area as per RERA in its customer requirements

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is io attain high level of ransparency and accountability in
the functioning of the Company and in its relationship with employees, shareholders, credilors, lenders, and
ensuring high degree of regulatory compliances, The Company also believes thal ts systems and procedurcs
will enhance corporate performance and maximize shareholders value in the long term.

Vas has a strong legacy of practicing fair, transparent and ethical governance par excellence. COur good
governance forms part of business, strategy inciudes focus on long term value, protecting stakeholders interest
by applying proper care, skill and diligence o business decisions,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises of 4 members, out of which ane is Executive Direclor (Women) and three are Indepandant
Directors.

The Board Is responsible for the Management of the Companies busingss. The Board's role, functions,
responsibility are clearly defined.

Mrs. Kirti K. Padave s the Executive Director. The remaining are Non Executive Directors as on March 31, 2022
and possess the requisite Qualifications and experience which anables them to discharge their responsibility,
provide effective leadership to the business in enhancing the quality of the Board's decision making process.

27



27" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

1(a) BOARD MEETING
Delails of Board Meeting held for the Year2021-2022 are 26/06/2021, 12/08/2021, 13/11/2021, 18M12/2021 and
12010212022 .

Sitting Feas Paid fo Directors as at 31.03.2022 and Details of AGM  are as under:

5r. No| NAME OF DIRECTORS LASTAGM| NO.OF | ATTEN-| FEES | No.of Other| Commi-
HELD ON | BOARD | DANCE RS Directorshin L[]
30.9.2021 [MEETINGS in Public Member=
Ltd. Cos ship
1. | Mrs. Kirti Padave YES 5 5 — — —
(Executive Director)
2. |Mr. Vinod Chintaman Deo YES 5 7 15000 = s
Independent Director
(Resigned wef 13/11/2021)
3 | Mr. Ravindra Dugarshi YES 5 5 35000 sty —
Independent Direclor
4. | Mr. Ajay Jani YES 5 5 —_ — A
Indepandent Director
5. | Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar NO 5 2 e — ==
Varma- Indpandent (NMon-
Execulive) Director
{Appointed wel 18/12/2021)

The gap between two meeting did not exceed 120 days. Necessary quorum was present for all the
meetings of the Committee.

1(b} AUDITCOMMITTEE

It consists of Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi, Mr. Ajaykumar Jani and Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma, Independent
Directors. It determines the salary and perks payable to Board level members including KMP and recommends
Board for s consideration,

TERMS OF REFERENCE TO AUDIT COMMITTEE IN BRIEF

The Terms of the reference of the Audt Commillee are those prescribed under clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement including inter- afia the review of financial results before submission to the Board for approval to
ensure thal tha financial stalements are correct and present true and fair view, interaction with Statutory Auditors,
recommendation of appointment and payment of audit fees to the Auditors and to review the adequacy of internal
control systems

Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi, Independent Director acts a Chairman ofthe Audit Committes.
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Details of Audilt Committee Meelings held for the Year 2021-2022 are 28/06/2021,
12/0B/2021,13M11/2021,18/12/202 and 12/02/2022

Sitting fees paid and Attendance areasat 31 3 2022

Sr. Mo, MNAME OF DIRECTORS MO, OF MEETINGS | ATTEMDANCE FEES
DURING THE YEAR s,
31.03.2022
1 Mr, Vinod Chintaman Deo g 2 15000

Independent Diractor
(Resigned weaf 13/11/2021)

2. | Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi 5 5 35000
Indepandent Diractor

3 | Mr. Ajay Jani A - —_
Indepandent Director

4. | Mr, Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma g 2 =

Independent (MNon-Executive} Director
{Appointed wef 18/12/2021)

1(c) STAKEHOLDERS/INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Iteoneiets of Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi, Mr Ajaykumar Jani, and Mr, Dhiup chand Ramdhar Varma, Independent
Directors.

Presantly the Company is not paying sitling fees for attending for Stakeholders/investor Grievance Committes
Meealings.

Mr. . Ravindra Dungarshi, Independent Director acts a Chairman of the Stakeholders/ Investor Grievance
Committee,

Broad terms of Reference to Stakeholders/Investor Grievance Commiliee

Toapprove Share Transfers, 1o review and advise the Company onany grievance in relation to:
{a) Mon-transfer of shares

(b} Non-recaipt of Annual Report

(el Any other gnevance raised by any Stakeholders

STATUS OF INVESTOR COMPLAINTS

All the complaints received from the Investors during the year under review wara resolved.
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Details of  Auwdit Committee Meetings held for the Year 2021-2022 are 26/06/2021,
12/08/2029,13M11/2021, 1812202 and 12/0272022,

Sitting fees paid and Attendance are asat 31,3 2022

Sr. No. MAME OF DIRECTORS NO. OF MEETINGS | ATTENDANCE FEES
DURING THE YEAR Rs,
31.03.2022
1. | Mr Vinod Chintaman Deo 5 2 15000
Independant Director
(Resigned waf 13/11/2021)
2. | Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi 5 g 35000
Indepandant Director
3 | Mr. Ajay Jani 5 o] -

Indepandent Direclor

4. | Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma 5 2 o
Independent (Non-Exacutive) Director
{Appointed wef 18/12/2021)

1{c) STAKEHOLDERS/INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

It consists of Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi, Mr.AjaykumarJani, and Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma, Independeant
Directors.

Presently the Company is not paying sitting fees for attending for Stakeholders/investor Grievance Committesa
Meaeatings.

Mr . Ravindra Dungarshi, Independent Director acts a Chairman of the Stakeholders! Investor Grievance
Committee,

Broad terms of Reference 1o Stakeholders/investor Grigvance Commilles

To approve Share Transfers, to review and adwvisa the Campany on any grievanca in relatonto:
{a) Non-transfer of shares

(b} Nan-receipt of Annual Report

{e) Any other grievance raised by any Stakeholders

STATUS OF INVESTOR COMPLAINTS

All the complaints received from the Inveslors dunng the year under review were resolved.
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STAKEHOLDERS/INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Details of Stakeholders/investor Grievance Commiltee Meetings held for the Year 2021-2022 are 26062021,
12/08f2021,1311/2021,1812/2021 and12/02/2022,

Sitting fees paid and Attendance are as at 31.3.2022.

Sr. No. NAME OF DIRECTORS NO. OF MEETINGS ATTENDANCE FEES
DURIMG THE YEAR Fis.
31.03.2022

1. |Mr. Minod Chinteman Deo 5 5 —
Indepandent Director
{Reskyned wef 13/11/2021)

£, | Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi 5 o —
Indepandant Director

3 | Mr. Ajay Jani 5 5 -
Indepandant Director

4. | Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma 5 7 —
Independant (Nen-Exacutive) Director
(Appointed wef 18/12/2021)

1(d) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

It consists of Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi, Mr. Ajaykumar Jani, and Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma, Independamn
Directors. The Board has approved a Policy for the selection, appointment and remuneration of Directors criteria
for Independent Directors. It determines the salary and perks payable 1o Board Level Mambers incloding KMP
and recommends Board for its consideration. Independent Direclors are antitled for Sitting Fees for attending
Board Meeting including Audit Committee Only. Presently Company is not paying sitting fees for attending
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders/Investor Grievance Committee Meeting,
The Remuneration Policies are covered as per our website,

The Remuneration to Executive Director is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to
the Board while considering remuneration to Executive  Director/Chief Financial Officer,

Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi, Independent Director acts a Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes,

Details of Nomination and Remuneration Committaa Mealings held for the Year 2021-2022 are 26/06/2021
12/108/2021,13/11/2021,18/12/2021 and 12/02/2022 Foos paid andAltendance are as at 31.3.2022

Sr. No, NAME OF DIRECTORS NO. OF MEETINGS | ATTENDANCE FEES
DURING THE YEAR Rs.
31.03.2022

1. |[Mr Vinod Chintaman Deo 5 v, -
Independent Director
(Resigned wef 13/11/2021)

2. | Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi 5 8 =
Independant Director

3 [Mr. Ajey Jani 5 5 ==
Independent Director

4, [Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma e 2 =3
Independent (Mon-Executive) Director
(Appointed wel 18/12/2021)

SU
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1{e) INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR ROLE AND MEETING HELD FOR THE YEAR 2021-2022

It consists of Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi, Mr. Ajaykumar Jani and Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma - Independent
Direclors.,

THE DETAIL OF INDEFENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING HELD ON FEBRUARY 12, 2022 ARE:

Sr. No. NAME OF DIRECTORS NO. OF MEETINGS | ATTENDANCE FEES
DURING THE YEAR Rs.
31.03.2022
1. |Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma 1 1 _
Indepandant (Non-Execulive) Director
2. |Mr. Ravindra Durgarshi 1 1 =
-Independeant Director
3 | Mr. Ajay Jani i q o,
Indepandant Direclor

The Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulation define Independent Direclor as a person who is not a
promoder or employee or ane of the KMP of the Company.

During the vear under review, the Meeting of Independent Directors was held on Februany 12, 2022
1if) Shareholding of Non Executive Directors, Independent Directors as on March 31, 2022,

5r. No. NAME OF DIRECTORS Shareholding
1. | Mr. Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma il
Independent (Mon-Exaecutive) Director
Z. | Mr. Ravindra Durgarshi Mil
-independent Director
K Mr. Ajay Jani Mil

Independent Director

2.CODE OF CONDUCGT

The Company has adopted the Code of Canduct for its Whole Time Director, Senior Management and other
Executives

The Board has also adopted a Code of Conduct for Non Executive Directors which incorperates the dulies of
Indepandant Directors as laid down in Schedule IV of the Act and the same is available on the website of the
Company o waww. vasinfrastructurettd. com

3.BOARDAND DIRECTOR EVALUATION

in terms of the requirement of the Act, the Listing Regulation during the year under review, the Board has caried
out an annual performance evaluation of itls own performance, performance of the Directors as well as the
evaluation of the Committes.

4. VIGILANCEMECHANISM FOR EMPLOYEES

The Vigilance Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a Whistle Blower Policy are as per the
Listing Agreement. Any Employee who wants lo report genuine concern is allowed 1o da it to the Chairman of
Audit Committee, Mr. Ravindra Dungarshi The Policy on Vigilance Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy may be
aocessed on the Company's Weabsile © www, vasinfrastruciuredid.com.
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Compliance Officer- ¢ Mr. Hariram K. Byjlani— Company Secretary cum
Compliance Officer
Addross Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod -2 A Wing, Ground floor

Soniwadi, O 5. V. Hoad
Borivali West, Mumbal 400 052
Tel: 022 2E8993092/28930841 Fax 28237806
COMPANYS' INVESTOR EMAIL :csinvasiniastricturelid.oom
5 Risk Management Policy
The Company has & Fraud Risks and Management Policy lo deal with instances of Fraud and Mis-
Managearmen,
The Fraud Risk Management ensures  that strict confideniiality is maintained while dealing with concern and
alsathat nodiscrimination will ba made to any official for a genuinely raised grievances,
6. SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS

As the Company's Cluarterly Results are published in English and Marathi edition and updated on Company's’
website www.vasinfrastructureltd.com, the Quarterly, Half Yearly, Yearly Financial Statement and their
Financial performances is not sent to eachshareholder of the Company

Compliance Officer— i Mr. Hariram K. Bijlani

Address Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod-2, AWing, Ground floar
Soniwadl, O 5. V. Road
Borvali West, Mumbai 400082
Tel: 022 28903092 28990841 Fax F8L89780G

7. MARKET PRICE DATA * High, low, during each maonth (Bombay Stock Exchange) from April
2021 to March 31, 2022, are as undar:=,

MONTH HIGH (RS LOW RS. NO. OF SHARES
TRADED

APRIL 2021 8.10 4.06 5256
MAY 2021 4,37 .37 21627
JUME 2021 4.30 3.00 456738
JULY 2021 4.20 4.61 G4737
AUGUST 2021 .97 2.55 T3z
SEPTEMEBER 2021 4,45 2.65 23576
QCTOBER 2021 4,60 3.82 14010
NOVEMBER 2021 4.66 3.80 25584
DECEMBER 2021 4,88 3.40 86830
JANLUARY 2022 g1 466 141644
FEBRUARY 2022 9.00 8.37 208365
MARCH 2022 6.54 4.52 ATTE4E
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Share Transfer Process:

Az par the Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulation, the Company had stopped accepting any Share
Transfer request for Securities held in physical form.

B. Details of last 3 Annual General Meating (AGM) held by the Company are as under:
DATE TIME VENUE OF AGM Special Resolution passad

Thursday, September 30, 2021 | 3.00 p.m. | Jwala Eslale, Pushp Vined-2., A Wing. ITEM NO.5

2nd Floor, Soniwadi, Near Kora Kendra, | Availing Pre Packaged Process
0 5.V, Road, Bodvall (West), under IBC Act, 2021,

Mumbal 400 082 though

Viden Conferencing [VC) fackdy

or other Audia Visual means {DAVM)

Frigay, December 18, 2020 [12.00 noon | Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod-2, A Wing, MIL
2nd Floor, Sonmwadi, Moar Kora Kendra,
Off 5.5 Road, Borivall {West),

Mumbai 400 082 though

Video Conferencing (VC) facility

or atrer Audio Visual means (CAVM)

Safurday, September 28, 2015 12.00 noon | Conference Hall, Jwala Estatle, 2nd Floor,| ITEM NO.5
Off 5. V. Road, Borwali West, Re-appointment of Mrs. Kidl K. Padave
Murmbas 400 092 as an Executive Direcior
49, General Shareholders’ Information
1,  Annual General Meeting.
Day, Daleand Time : By Separate Communication
OPINION IN AUDIT REPORT:

The Audit Report does contain Qualification remarks. The Report read with the notes, including Audit of the
Financial Statement, Accounts are sell-axplanatory and requiring no further clarification.

10. Financial Calendar{2021-2022)
Annual Genaral Meating for the Year ended 31si March, 2022
Cate : Thursday, September 22, 2022, at 3.00 p.m.
via Video Conferencing (VC) facility (Deemed Venue) Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod-2,
AWing, 2nd Floor, Soni Wadi, Off 5.V, Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai 400 092,
Financial Calendar ¢ For Financial Year ending 315t March, 2022
Results will be announced tentatively (Subject to change ) by -
: First Quarter :onorbefore 141hAugust, 2022
: Half¥early  :onorbefore 14th November, 2022
: Third Quarter : onorbefore 14th Fabruary, 2023
¢ Fourth Quarter & Annual : on or before 30.05.2023.
11. Book Closure Date : September 19, 2022 to Seplember21, 2022, (both days inclusive)
12 Dividend Payment Date : Mot applicable since dividend not declared
a) Registered Office © PlotNo, 757/758, Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod-2, AWing, Ground Floar,
Soni Wadi, Near, Kora Kendra, Off 5.V, Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai 400 092,
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b. GINNo. . LES100MH1994PLCOTE538
Email » esi@vasinfrastructureltd.com
Wehsite Cwwaw, vasinfrastructureltd. com
Telephone o (22280930027 2899 0841
Fax 02228007806

13. Listing on Stock Exchange: Eguity Shares
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400001,
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid
The Company has paid BSE Listing fees lorthe year 2021-2022
14, Stock Market Information
i} Stock Code 531574
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid,
15. Registrars & Transfer Agents: Link Intme (1) Pyl Lid..
C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,
Vikhroli {West). Mumbai 400 083
Tel: 022 49186000/49186270
Share Transfer System

Your Company's Equily Shares are admitied with the Depository System of Mational Sacurities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Deposilory Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as an eligible secunty under the
Depositories Act, 1988. As such, facilities for dematerializations of your Company's Equity Shares are available
vide INE 192 CO 10 13 at both the depositories. Your Company’s Equily Shares are under compulsory
dematarialization.

16(a) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.3.2022 OF EQUITY SHARES OF RS5.10/-EACH
FULLY PAID UP

Na. of Equity Mo. of Share % ofHolders | MNo.of Shares held % of sharas held
Shares held Holders

001-5000 2387 92. 7 1280142 a.54

SO0 1=-10000 GG 2 56 ABE103 3.21
T0001=-100000 =T 3.76 2509230 16.58

10001 -above 25 0.97 10B438925 71.67

TOTAL 2575 100.00 157258400 100.00

b) Categories of Shareholders ason 31,3.2022, OF EQUITY SHARES OF
RS.10/- EACH FULLY PAIDUP
Particulars No. of Shares % To Total Share Holding |
Promoters graup 7320312 448,39
Financial InstitutionsBanks/Insurance — —
CompanigsiMutual fundsTrust

Flls/NRIs/OCBs/Other Foreign shareholders 168232 1.1
(Cther than Promoler Group)

Bodies Corporate 383873 Z.60
Public & Others T2ABBE3 4790
TOTAL 15120400 100.00
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17. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity :

Appraximately 95.56% of the Equity Shares have been dematenalized upto 31st March, 2022. Trading in Equity

Shares of the Company Is permitted only in dematerialized form compulsorily as per notification issued by the

Securities and Exchange Board of India.

18.1) Materially significant related Party Transactions that may have potential conflict with the
interesis of company

The Company does not have matenal significant Related Party Transaclions i.e. transactions of tha
company of material nature with its Promoters, Directors of the Management, or their subsidiaries or
relatives etc, that may have potential conflicls with the interest of the Company al large. However
Disclosure of Transactions with related party have been made in the Balanze-Sheet in Notes 10 ACcounls
al Note No. 28,

i} Mon-Compliance by the Company, penallies, strictures imposed on the Company by Bombay Stock
Exchange Ltd. or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets.

S.NO.|Action taken by | Detailz of Viotation | Details of action taken Observations/remarks
e.q. fines, waming letter of the Praclicing
debarment . etc. Company Secrelary, fany

1 Securilias Securities and Securities and Exchange The Company has filed

Appellate ExchangeBoard | Board of India has passed an appeal against the
Tribunal, of India anarder dated 10th October, said order and the mattar
Mumbai (Substantial 2019 againgt Vas Infrastructure is pending at
Acqguisition Limited including other Group Suprema Court of India,
of Shares and Companies for nol making
Takeovers disclosures under Securities
Regulation and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992) 19492 and Rules and Regulations
made thereunder al the lime.
The allatment of Equity Shares
during the Financial Year 2008-2010{
whereby the shareholding
of the Promoters was 5% and more
Securities and Exchange Board of
India has directed the Company to

go for anopen offer for the above
mentionad shares.

i) Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non- mandatory
requirement of this clause

The Company has complied with mandatory requirements and None of the Independent Directors on
our Board has served for a tenure exceeding nine years.
19, Means of Communication:

The Quarery/Half Yearly Unaudited Financial Results/Audited Financial Results are published in Navshakt
and Free Press Journal, and put up on the website of Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. as well as on Company’s
website. The notices to the stakeholders are publishedin Navshakt and Free Press Journal.
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20. Practicing Company Secretaries Certificate on Corporate Governance:

Your Company has obtained a certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulaled in LODR of SEBI Regulation Act of the Listing Agreement
with Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. This is annexed 1o the Annual Report. The Certificate will also be sent to
Bombay Stack Exchange Ltd.. alongwith the Annual Accounts to be filed by the Cormpany.

A Certificate from the Company Secrelary in practice that none of the Direclors on the Board of the Company
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or conlinuing as Directars of the Company by thi
Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory Authority are attached to this letter,

21. DECLARATION

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Managemeni of the Company
which is posted on the website of the company. The Board Members and Senlor Management have affirmad
compliance with the code of conduct

For VAS INFRASTRUCTURELTD.
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED: 28/05/2022 (KIRT] K. PADAVE)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
22, CEO&CFO CERTIFICATION
To,
The Board of Directars,
VAS INFRASTRUCTURELTD.
Wa, the Execulive Director & CFO, appointed in terms of Companies Act, 2013, certify to the Board that

a) We have reviewed the Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement, for the year ended 315t March, 2022
and to the best of our knowledge and belief

i} lhese statements do not contain any materially untrue staternents or omit any material Tact or contain
slatements that might be misleading and,

i) these statements together prasent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and in compliance with
exisling acesunting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b} To the best of my knowledge and beliet, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are
fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company's Code of Canductl.

¢} Weaccepl the responsibility for establizhing and maintaining intermal controls for financial reporting evaluale
the effectiveness, disclosing the deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any to the
Auditors and Audit Committee and take such steps or propose to take steps to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We haveindicated, wherever applicable to the Auditors and the Audit Committes
1) Significant changes in Intemal Control over financial reporting during the year
i) Significant changes in Accounting Policias, the same have been disclosed in the notes o the financial

statement.
ForVASINFRASTRUCTURE LTD.
PLACE:MUMBAI (JAMES DESAL) (KIRTI K. PADAVE)
DATED ; 2B.05.2022 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER EXECUTIWEDIRECTOR
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Pursuant lo Regulation 36 of the SEB| (LODR) Regulation 2015 and Clause 12.5_::[ Secretarial Standard on
General Meeting, following information are furnished about the Directors proposed to be
Appointed/Reappointed, vide item Nos, 3 &4 of the Notice dated May 28, 2022

3. MName of the Director Mr, Dhrup chand Ramdhar Varma

Din Mo.

Date of Birth

Date of Appointment on the

Board as Director

Qualification

Experise

Mumber of Equity Shares held in
the Company by the Director or for
other persans on a beneficial basis
List of outside Directorships held
in Public Companies
Chairman/Member of the Commitiees

of Board of Directlors of tha Company -

Chairman/Member of the Commitiees ;

of Board of Directors of ather
Company in which he is a Director
Relationship with other Direclors
Mame of the Director

Date of Birth

Date of Re-appointment on the
Board as Director

Cualification

Humber of Equity Shares hald in the
Company by the Director

or for other persons on a beneficial basis

List of outside Directarships held in
Public Companies
Chairman/Member of the Commiliesas

of Board of Directors of the Company
Chairman/Mamber of the Commitlees of

Board of Directors of other Company
in which he is a Director
Relationship with othar Direcilors

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED: 28/05/2022

No.05429518
15/06/M1978

December 18, 2021
SsSC
Ring Master

MIL
NIL

Audil Cammiftee
Stakeholders/Investor/Grgvance Commitiee
Remuneration and Nomination Commitiea
ML

MIL
MRS, KIRTI PADAVE
14th September, 1973

Apnl 1, 2022

B.Com

She has worked in MNC's in the fiald of Sales and Marketing.
She is associated with VAS Infrastructure Lid. for the pasl 13 years.

MIL

MIL

MIL

MIL
MIL
FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(KIRT| K.PADAVE)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[For the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2022]
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule Mo.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

TheMembers,

Vas Infrastructure Limited
CiIN: L65100MH1394LCOTES38

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence ta
good corporate practices by Vas Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter called "the Company”}, Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a8 manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on our verfication of the Company's books, papars, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company, to the extent the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given
16 us and the representations made by the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs and Securilies and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19
pandemic, we hereby repart that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering he financial
year ended on 31" March, 2022, generally complied with the stawtory provisions listad hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subjectto the reporting made hereinafter

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2022 according o the provisions of:

(il The CompaniesAct, 2013 ("the Act")and the Rules made thereunder and the relevant provisions of the Act:
(i} TheSecunties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (" SCRA" and the rules made theraunder

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996, and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretanal Standards issued by the Institule of Company Secretaries of India: and

(1) The Secunties and Exchange Board of India(Listing Cblgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,

Luring the penod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, atc. mentioned excapt to the axtent s mentioned below:

1. Secunties Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai under Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers Regulation 1992) has passed an order dated 10th October, 2019
againsl VAS Infrastructure Limited including other Group Companies for not making disclosures under
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act. 1892 and Rules and Regulations made thersunder at the time.
The allolment of Equity Shares during the Financial Year 2009-2010 whereby the shareholding of the
Promoters was 5% and more. Securities and Exchange Board of India has directed the Company to go for an
open offer for the above mentioned shares, Further, the Company has filed an appeal against the said order
and the said order and the matteris pending at the Suprema Court of India.
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2. Varnous Civil itigations against the Company is pending before Civil Court/High Court of Maharashira,

| further reaport that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Execulive Directors and Independant Directors, The changes in the composilion of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate notice is given ko sll directors to schadulke the Board Maelings, agenda and daelailad nolas on agenda
wara sant al least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and/- ablaining further infarmation and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and meaningful participation al the meeling.

Decisions altha Board Meatings wara taken unanimoush. _

| fusther report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelnes.

As informed, the Company has responded to notices far demands, claims, penalties etc. levied by various
statutory/regulatory authorities and initiated actions for corractive measures, wherever necessary.

1 further report that duning the audit period there was no specific events [ actions having 8 major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ele.

Flace : Vapi (Kaushik Dhiran Nahar)

Date: 23rd May, 2022 Praciising Company Secretary
ACS No. 22311, COP Mo, 10074
LDIM: ADZZ2311D000D3699 11

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms anintegral
part of this repori.
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ANNEXURE-A
To,
Tha Membere,
Vas Infrastructure Limited

Secretanal Audit Report of even date is1o be read along with this letier.

(i The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable o Vas |nfrastructure
Limited {the 'Company') is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My examination was
limited 1o the venfication of records and procedures on fesl check basis for the purposes of issue of the
Secretarial Audit Report.

(i} Maintenance of secretaral and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the managemant of
the Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report. based on the audit of the relevant
records maintained and furmished 1o me by the Company, along wilh explanations where so required.

(iil} | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropnate to oblain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, legal compliance mechanism and
corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in
secretarial and other records produced to me. | believe that the processes and practices | followed, provides
areasonable basis for my opinion for the purpase of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report,

(iv) | have not venfied the comectness and appropriaieneas of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

(v} Wheraver required, | have oblained the management representation aboul the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations during the audil penod.

(wl) The Secretanal Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectivensss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place : Vapi {Kaushik Dhiren Mahar)
Date: 23rd May, 2022 Practising Company Secretary
ACS No.: 22311, COP No.: 10074

UDIN: AD223110D0003659911
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2022

I. Kaushik Dhircn Nahar, Practising Company Secretary, Vapi has exarmined.

{a} all the documents and records made available fo us and explanation provided by VAS INFRASTRU CTURE
LIMITED {"the listed entily"),

{5} the filings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(o) website of the listed entity,

{d} any cther decumentfiling, as may be relevant, which has been relled upon Minutes, Policies. Committees, o
make this certification,

Forthe yaar ended 31" March, 2022 ("Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of.

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act. 1992 ("SEBI Act") and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines
issued thereunder; and

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA"), rules made thareunder and the Requlations,
circulars, guidelines issued thersunder by the Securites and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI™),
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars! guidelines issued thersunder, have been
examined, includa:-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015;

(b} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement iy Regulations, 2018
(during the perod under review not applicable 1o the Company).

ic) Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

{d} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (during the period under
review not applicable to the Company;

(e} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 {during
the penod under review not applicable to the Company |,

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities] Regulations, 2008 (during the
period under review not applicable to the Company');

g} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares) Regulations, 2013 (during the period under review not applicable to the Company ),

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015,

{l) Sesurities and Exchanga Board of India (Depositorias and Paricipants) Regulations, 2018 and based on
the above examination, | hereby report thal, during the Review Pericd:

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereaunder, exceptin respect of matters specified below -

Sr.Mo | Compliance Reguirement | Deviations Observations/Remarks
(Regulations/circulars/ of the Practicing
guidelines including Company Secrelary
specific clause)

MIL NIL NIL

() The listed entity hss maintained proper records under the provisions of the gbove Hegulations and
circulars/ouidelines issued thereunder in so far as it appears from my examination of those records.
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) The following are the detaiis of actions laken againsl the listed entityits promoters/ directors/material
subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges {including under the Standard Operating Procedures
issued by SEEI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/quidelines
isseed thersunder:

5.NO., |Actiontaken by | Details of Violation | Detalls of action taken Observations/remarks
e.g. fines, waming letter af the Practicing
debarmeant , ale. Company Secretary, if any
1 Securities Securities and Securiiesand Exchange The Company has filed
Appellate Exchange Board | Board ofIndiahas passed an appeal against the
Tribunal, of India anorder dated 10th Oclober, gaid order and the matter
Mumbai [Substantial 2019 against Vas Infrastruciura 15 pending at
Aceuisition Limited including other Group Supreme Court of India.
of Shares and Companies for not making
Takeovers disclosures under Secunties
Regulation and Exchange Board of India Act,
1882) 1882 and Rules and Regulations

made thersunder at thie time,

The allotment of Equity Shares
during the Financial Year 20058-201
whereby the shareholding

ofthe Promoters was 5% and more
Securities and Exchangs Board of
india has directed the Company to
go lor an open offer for the above
menlioned shares.

(d} The listed entity has 1aken tha abave actions 1o comply with the obsarvations made in previous repors:
Thera are Nil. chearvations made in the pravious reports

Place : Vapi
Date: 23rd May, 2022

{Kaushik Dhiren Nahar)

Practising Company Secretary
ACSNo 22311, COP N 10074
LIDIN: ADZZ31D000369988
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PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

o=

Ta,
The Members,

Vas Infrastructure Limited
CIM: LES100MH19934PLCO7TES3E

1. | have examinad the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Vas Infrastructure ("the
Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2022, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses {b) to (i) of
regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulation),

£, The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company, My examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopled by the
Company for enguring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an
exprassion of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

3. Inmy opinion and to the best of my information and according o my examination of the relevant records and
the explanations given to me and the representations made by the Directors and the Managamant, | cerify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporale Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
Listing Regulations.

4. | state that such complianca is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiancy or affectivenass with which the managemant has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place : Vapi (F.aushik Dhiren Mahar)
Date: 25th May, 2022 Practising Company Secratary
ACS Mo 22311, COP No.: 10074

LIDIM: A022311 DODOIES3E1
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013)

Ta,
The Members,
Vas Infrastructure Limited

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Vas Infrastruciure Limited having CIN: LE5100MH1284PLCO7E538 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company’).
produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation
34(3) read with Schedule \/ Para-C Sub Clause 10{i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Dbligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 20135,

In my opinion and fo the besi of my information and according lo the verfications (including Directors
|dentification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mea.govin) as considered necessary and explanalions
furnished to us by the Company and its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31" March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified
from being appainted or continuing as Directors of companies by the Secunties and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

ar] Name of Direclor DIN Date of Disqualifed/ Reason for being
appointment | Debarred by Dizqualified/
in Company Debarred

1. | Ajaykumar Nautamial Jani 01160278 J0/052016 — —

2. | Kirti Kishore Padave (5344007 14/08/2012 — —

3. | Ravindra Shamjibhai Dungarshi 08304500 De/D22018 — —

4. | Dhrupchand RamdharVarma 08428519 18122021 —_ —_

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment | continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibdity of the
Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verfication. This
cerificate is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of tha Company.

Flace : Yapi (Kaushik Dhiren Mahar)

Drate: 25th May, 2022 Practising Company Secretary
ACS No.: 22311, COPNo.: 10074
UDIM: AD22311D0O003R0G45
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indapeandant Auditor's Report

Ta,
To the Members of
M/S. VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report onthe Audit of the Financial Statements
Cualified Opinian

We have audited the financial statemants of VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (“the Company™), which
comprise the balance sheel as 8t March 31, 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, siatement of cash flows and statement of changes in equitly for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herain after refarred to as “financial statemeant™),

In our opinicn and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinlon section of our report, the aforesald standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) In the manner 30
required and give a true and fair view in conformily with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and it's loss, and it's other comprehensive loss, its cash
flows and changes inequily Tor the year ended on that dale,

Basis of Qualified Opinion

Attention is drawn to note no 13 which states that in respect of company's borrowing from Canara Bank
aggregating to Rs. 281,83.33 lakh (inclusive of interest accrued of Rs. 173,47.53 lakh and net of payment made
pursuant to One Time Settlement Scheme of Rs. 600.00 lakh), the Company is in the process of further
restructuring of its liability with its lender. However, pending saftiement of the same and non-receipl of the
balance confirmation, the Company has confinued to recognise tha liabilities in the books of account and provide
interest thereon without giving any impact of 0TS and continued to classify the same as non-current. Hance,
consaquantial impact, if any, is currantly not ascartainable and we are unable o commant on possible financial
impacts of the same.

We conducted our awdit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specifiad undear saction 143(10) of
theeAct, Dur responsibilities under those Standards are further describad in the Auditor's Rasponsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independeni of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant 1o our audit of the financial staterments under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requiremants
and the Code of Ethics, Wea believe that the audil evidence we have oblained is sufficient and approprate io
provide a basis for our Qualified opinion on the Financial Statement.

Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to note no 39 to the Financial Statement, regarding preparation of financial statement on going
concern basis, notwithstanding the fact that the company has accumulated losses and its net worth is fulky
ercded, further the current liabilities excead current assets during the year ended March 31, 2022, These
conditions indicate exislence of a malerial uncerlainty that may cast significant doubt on the company’s abiity 1o
conlinue as a going concem. The appropriateness of the assumptions of the going concem is critically
dependoent upon the Company's ability 1o generate cash flows in future to meel s obligations.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
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the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audil of the
financial statements as a whole. and in forming our opinion thereon, and we: do not provide a separate opinicn on

thase maitlars.

Sr.
No.

Key Audit Matter

Auditor Response

Assessing the camying value of Inventory and
security deposit paid towards performance
obligation of developmentof project.

As al March 31, 2022, the carrying value of the
inventory of ongoing and compieted real-estate
projects is 5508.72 lakh. The inventonies are held
at the lower of the cosl and nel realisable valus
"NRV")

The determination of MEY involves eslimates
based on prevailing market conditions and taking
into account the stage of completion af the
inventary, the estimated future selling price, cost
I complete projects and selling cosis:

Deposit paid by the company BS74.77 lakhs,
is recognisad as securily deposil under
Other Current Financial Assets.

With respect lo this deposit, the net recoverable
value is based on the managemant’s estimates
and Internal documentation, which include.
among other things. the likelihood when the
defined performance would be completed, the
expecied date ol plan approvals for
commencement of project and the estimation of
sale prices and construction costs.

We idenfified the assessment of the carrying value
of inveniory and security deposil as a key audit
matter due (o the zignificance-of the balance to the
financial statements as a whole and the
involvement of estimates and judgement in the
assesament.

Dur audii procedure included. among others

«  We evaluated the design and operation of
internal controls related to testing
recoverable amounts with camying amount of
inventory and securnty deposit, including
evaluating management processes for
estimating future costs o complete projects.

« As regards NRV, for a sample of selected
projects, compared costs incurred and
gstimates of future cost 1o complate the
project with costs of similar projects and
compared NRY to recent sales or to the
estimated selling price. Security deposit for
performance obligation of development of
project, as part of our audit procedures;

« We read the documentation relating o the
sacunty deposit paid and obtained from
managameant the stalus of the deposit

v We oblained and assessed management’s
assumplions relating to proposed projects,
estimated time-frame, and forecast sales.

« We circularized requésts for balance
confirmations and examined responses

Infarmation other than the financial statements and auditors Report thereon

The Company management and Board of Directors are respansible for the other information. The other
information comprises the informaticn included in the Company annual repor, but does not include the
financial statement and our auditor's repor thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statement doas not cover the other information and we do not express any farm
of essurance conclugion tharaon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statemenl, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing 50, consider whether the ather information is matenally inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the coursa of our audit or otherwise appear to be matenially misstated,

If, basad on the work have performed, we conclude that there is 8 material misstatemeant of this other
information; we are required to repor that fact, We have nothing to repor in this regard
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsiole for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
20113 {"the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial pasition, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
secordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsitility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making jJudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implemeniation and mainlenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud orarror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Lompany's ability to
confinue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related 1o going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless managemant either intends Lo iquidate the Company or lo cease operations,
orhas no realistic alternative bul o do so.

That Board of Directors are also responsibla for overseaing the Company's financial reporing process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtam reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements as a whole are free
from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance & a high level of assurancs, bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect @ material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud o error and ars considered materdal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
tginfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As par of an audit in accordance with SAs, we axercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also!

-~ |dentfy and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statementls, whether due fo fraud or
error, design &nd perform audil procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not datecting a materal misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overnde of internal control.

.+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(If the Acl, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequale internal financial controls system with
referance to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controds.

«-  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting eshmates
and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of managements use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
an the audit evidence obtained, whethar a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to conlinue as a going concern. if we conclude that the
material uncerainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditor's repor o the related disclosures
n the financial statements or, if such disclosures ara inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence cblained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, fulure events or
canditions may cause the Company to cease to conlinue as a going concerm,
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== Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financlal statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undedying transactions and evenlte in &
manner that achieves fair prasentation.

We communicale with those charged with govemance regarding, among cther matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intermal control that we
idantify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied with relevant athical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matiers that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we delermine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of financial statemants of the current penod and are therefore the key audit mattera.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter ar when, in extremely rare circumsiances, we determine thal a matter should not ba communicated in our
report bacause the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expecied to outweigh the public
inlerest benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audilor's Reperl) Order, 2020 (‘the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure B" a slatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable,

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

al We have sought and excepl for matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of cur knowladge and baliaf were
nacessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Except for the possible effects of the matiers described in the Basis for Qualified Oginion paragraph
above in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Feportare in agreement with the bocks of account.

d) Except for matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IndAS specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with relevant Rules thereunder,

&) Onthe basis of the written represantations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3151 March, 2022 from being
aAppointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act

fl  With respect la the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectivenass of such conlrols, refer to cur separate Report in *AnnexureA”,

g) With respect o the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with the
requirements of section 197(18) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company 1o its directors during the yearis in accordance with the provisions of
saction 187 of the Act.

hi With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
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Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and 10 the besl of our information and
according to the explanations given 1o us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as al 31 March 2022 on its financial
position inits Financial Statements.

i The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts Except for
maners as described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above,

ii. The requirement to iransfer amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund is not presently
applicable 1o the company.

iv, (a) The Managemen! has represented that, fo the best of its knowledge and belief as disclosed in Nole
no. 40(e). no funds (which are materal either individually or in the aggregate) have been atvanced or
loanad or invested (aithar from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or Kind of funds)
by the Company 1o or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whetner recorded inwriling or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in ofher persons or antities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, secunty or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficianes,

(b) The Management has represented, that, fo the best of its knowledge and belef as disclosed in Note
no. 40{e), no funds (which are material elther individually or in the aggregale) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (*Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other parsons or enlities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behall of the Litimate
Banaficarnies;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that heve been considered reasonable and appropnate in the
clreumstances, nothing has come to our notice that hes caused us o believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b} above, contain any matenial
misstatement.

{d} The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For NPV & Associates
Charterad Accountants
FRM:1Z29408W

CA. Milan Chitalia

Partner

Membership No. - 112275
Place: - Mumbai

Date: - 28th May, 2022

UDIN: = 22112275ANPKBXEBETE
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1({f} under ‘Repon on Other Legal and Regulalory Requirements' section of our report
to the Members of VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED of even dale)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial centrols over financial reporting of VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
{ the Company™)as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year endad on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responzible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reparting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential componants of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India, These respoensibilities include the
design. implemantalion and mainlenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensunng the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assats, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the limely
praparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial confrols over financial reparting of the
Company based on our audil. We conducled our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermnal
Financial Controls Over Financial Repording (the "Guidance Note®) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Saction 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicabie to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require fhat we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respecis.

Cur audit involves parforming procedures to obtain audit evidence sbout the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk thal a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
affectivanass of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selecled depend on the suditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial slatements. whathar
due loTraud or ermor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intarnal financial control over financial reporting 5 8 process designad to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statemenis for extarmal
purposes In accordanca with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's infernal financial control
owver financial raporting includes thase policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company;
provide regsonable assurance thal fransactions are recorded as necessary (o permil preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally acoepted accounting principles, and that recaipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company, and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or limely detection of unauthorized
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acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a matenal efiect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the passibility
of collusion or improper managemant override of controls, material misstatements due o error or fraud may
occur and not be detecled, Also, projections of any evalualion of the internal financial controls over financial
repariing Lo fulure perinds are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial eontrol over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

in our opinion, to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1@ us, the Company has, in
all maternial respects, an adequate internal financial controls syslem over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting critena established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chanered Accountanis of India.

ForNPV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 120408W

C A, Milan Chitalia

Partner

Membership No, -112275
Place: - Mumbai

Date; - 28th May, 2022

LIDIM: - 22311227 5ANPKBXEGTE
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report en Other Legal and Regulatory Requ rements’ section of our
report to the Members of VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED of even date)

To e best of our information and accarding to the explenations provided to us by the Company and the books of
account and recards examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state thal.

Inrespact of the Company's Property, Plantand Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a} (A) The Company has maintained proper records shawing full particulars, iIneluding guantitative delails
and siluation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B} The Company does not have any intangible assets, hence clause 3()(a)(B) of the order 5 not
applicable,

by The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment 50 to cover all the
assets onee every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuanl to the program, cedain Property, Plant and Equilpmant
wera verified duning the year. According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no matenal
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

a) Based on our examination of the copy of registerad sale deed | transfer deed ! conveyance deed
provided to us and enline records of State Authority, we report that, the title in respect of all immovable
properties, disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment and
investment property are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date further the
varification was subject to original copies as the same has been morigaged with the banker,

b} The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

¢} Noproceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transections (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereundar.

{a} The Management has conducted physical verification of inventary al reasonable intervals dunng the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification,

(b} According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examinaton of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crofe rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of sacurity of current assets hence reparting undar
clausea 3{ib) of the Orderis not applicable.

{a) The Company has noi made investments in companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and has not
granted any unsecured loans to other parties, during the year hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a)of the
Orderis notapplicable.

(b) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantae, or
provided securily to any ather entity during the year. and hence reporting under clausa 3(liiyia) and (b} of
the Crder is not applicable.

(¢} Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining oulstanding as at
thebalance sheet date.

{d} Maloan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or
fresh ioans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given lo the same parties.

{e)} The Company has notgranted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on damand
ar without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year, Henca, reporiing under clause
3liye) iz mot applicable.

ify The Company has grantad loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on damand and
without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Details of such loanis as under -

S
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Particulars

Amount

Loan te Other party

Agreement does not specify

any terms or period of repayment
Balance Outstanding as at Balance Sheet
Date

8,36,500/-

Pearcenlage of Loans/Total Loans

GY.65%

Wil

Wil

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013in
respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

The Company has nol acceplad any deposit or amounts which are deemed o be deposits. Hence,
reparing under clause 3{v) of the Order is not applcable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under Sectpn
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus
repoding under clausea 3(vi) of the order is not applicable tothe Company.

In respectof statutory dues;

In our apinien, the Company has not been regular in depositing undisputed slalulory dues, including
Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax. duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material stalutory dues applicable
to itwith the appropriate authorities and there have bean serious delays in large number of cases.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund.
Employees' Slate Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duly of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable except for the following-

Name of the
Statule

Mature of
the Dues

Amount
(Fs.)

Perod towhich
the amount relates

Due Date

Date of
Faymeni

Remarks,
if @y

Incorme

Tax

Dividend
Distribubicn

1 g| 2'4!.490{'

31/03/2015

Tax

14102015

Details of stalulory dues referred to in sub-clause {a) above which have not been deposiled as on March 31,
2022 onaccount of disputes are given below:

Nature of Nature of Period to Amount Forum where the
the statute dues whichthe (¥ Lakhs) dispute is pending

amount relates
Sales Tax MVAT Fy 2012-13 a50.80 Deputy Commissioner Sales Tax
MCGM Property Tax 01.10.2017 58.91 Assistant Assessorand Collector

ta31.03.2018

Income Tax Incomie Tax FY2015-16 51.46 Assistant Commissionerof Income
Act, 1967 Tax

a3
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vill There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessmants under the Income Tax Act, 1961

ix @, According to the information and explanations given te us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the defaull in respact of loan taken from banks and financial Institution is as

under:
(Amount inLakhs)
Nature of NMame ofthe | Amountnotpaid | Principal| Interest | Noofdays | Remarks
Borrowing Financial on the due date delay or
Institute unpaid
Term Loan Canara Bank 28,183.33 11.435.8B0] 17,347.53| Morethan | These
32 months | amounts
are
outstanding
foralong
period
hence
the exact
length
could
nol be
ascertainad.

¥i.a,

The Company has nol been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any govemment authonly.

The Company has not taken any term loan durning the year, hence reporting under clause 3(ix{c) of
the Order is not applicable.

On an overall examination of the financial statemants of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the yvear for long-lerm purpases by the Company

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or io meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, joinl
ventura or associate.

The Company has nol raised any loans during the year on the basis of securities of subsidiaries, joint
wenture or associate and hence reporting on clause 3(ix){f) of the Grderis not applicable,

The Company has not raised any maneys by way of inifial public offer or further pubbic offer (including
debtinstrumenis ), Accordingly, clause 3ix)(a) of the Order js not applicable

Curing the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertiole debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3{x)(b) of the
Droeris notapphcable

Mo fraud by the Company and ne material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

Mo report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Acl has been filed in Form A0T=2
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.
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Xil,

K,

LA

AW

X,

=il

vl

KiK.

K.

As presented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the vear (and upto the date of this repart), hence reporling under this clause 3 (x1) (c)
of the order is nol applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Secion 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related pary
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statoments as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(a} Inouropinion the Company has an adequate internal audit sYstem commensurata with the siza
and lhe nature of its business.

(b] We have considered, the intarnal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the vear and till date, in delermining the nature, iming and extent of our awdit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered inlo any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of saction 192 af the
CompaniesAct, 2013 are not appiicable 1o the Company.

ta}  Inouropinion, the Company is notrequired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Resanve Bank of
IndiaAct, 1834, Hence, reporting under clause 3{xvi)(a), (b) and {c) of the Order iz not applicabla.

(B In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Care
Investmant Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi){d) of the Orderis not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit that is 4819,05
lakhs and the immediately preceding financial year that is 349591 lakhs.

There has been no resignation of the stalulory auditors of the Companyd uring the vear.

As referred to in the maternial uncertainty relating to Going concern section of our audit repart of even
date, there exist a material uncertainty regarding continuation of the company as a going concerm
and meating of s fiabilities exisling al the date of the balance sheat, We further state that aur
reparting is based on the facts up lo the date of the audit report and we neither give any guaraniee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of ane year from the balance sheet date,
willor will not et discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

(2} There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoiny projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act in
compliance with second provise to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)}a) of the Order s nol applicable for the year.

For NPV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 1Z9408W

CA. Milan Chitalia

Partnar

Membership No.=112275
Place: - Mumbai

Date: - 268th May, 2022

UDIN: - 22112275SANPKBXB6TE
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"JAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIWTED

CiM Mo, [LTEDSRMHT254PLEITESIA]

Batanca Shesd a5 al Mar 31, 2027

Al aenvcns i dakin, auceph at otheraie staled)
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For NPY & Associates Forand an behalf af the Board of Dérectars
Fiom Ragisirafion Numbe (e T WAL |nlrastnackie Limded
Charlared Acoaumants
Milan Chitalis Kinti Padave Ajay N Jani LK. Bijlani Jamas Desai
Paring Exntutive Drachor Direcice Corpary Seoalar CFD
MembershipMo: 112275 (DM DOC534480T) (D00 1B 0E T} (PANAANPESSTTG)  (PAN:AIDPDSGRLY
Place: Mumna Flace; bumba
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WASINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CINMa.: [LT49309MH1994PLCO7ES3E)
Esatorrwnt of Proftard Loss ason Mar 3, 2022
1Al amounic nkkhe, smcenl xx oheeaice clalad)”

et Warch a1, 2022 Warch 31, 2021
Rs Rs

Incemn
Ripvervae from goeratons 18 21,15 (160
O neoms 1 161,64 S5
Totad Incoms 21278 160, 76}
Expansas
Cost ol rw malennls, components and Siones consumed 20 .02 .3
Purthase of ld slocs
*ncrease) cecresse i imemonss of siook of flaks. land stock and work4n-pogress © | i8.24 (ZE5.00)
Employes benells pipense ] 5.4 214
LAt daperegg 25 TR o
Tetel Expenses 0.1 (]
Earnings befarg Interest, Taz, Depreciation and Amorlitalion {567.39) (X154
Depreciaton and amatizason ngpenic 23 A6 26.22
Finante cogk H 43172 146238
Profé befare jax 14,47 51} {3,521.13)
Tax ixpamnss
Curer lax
0 previds yRas 108
at credn Enlitamran
Delered |5a
Total tax experse a9 -
Prafi for Ehe year {4,518.80) 13,5113
Crhes camprehsncive neome
&) Besns Thal will noiio Da reciagsfied 10 proil o iss 0 subSemaEn peroos,
&) Re-rregauremenl gaira! [losses) on defined benefi plans { Reler Mote 30 ) 1153 1.8
ib] Mak fak valua gaintfleas) on mmements in equiy throagh OC) 107 10,00
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- Dibutad ('
Summary of significant accounting policles 21
Tria aboee slatamani of Profifand Loss should be resd mconjunction with The accompanying rofes
Tres i the slalement ol Profil and Lo relered i incurrepon ol seen dais
ForNPY & Associates Forand on bahal of the Board of Direclon
Firm Rpgisirabion Number 1254050 WAS Infrastrochie Limited
Charised Acoountants
Milam Chitalia Wirti Padave Ajay N Jani K. Bijiani Jamas Oesal
Paries Executive Directr Gimeiar Campany Secretany CFG
Fambarshiphn,; 112275 (DN 05344567 | DA R T RO IPRMEANPRERTTE]  [PAN: AIDPDSARAM|
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Cute: PENISAUEE Cunter 2805 NIRF
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"UAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

G M, [LT4999MH1 B34PLEOTES3E]
Cash Flow Siaternenl for thi year ended e 31, 2052
LAl smounts i lakhe, axieed 6 oirerwias sinied)”
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“WAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CIN N [LTeSiEkiH | BB4PLCOT 6538

Ciash Fiow Statomianl for the yoar ended Mar 31, 20032
A1 amounz in lakks, pocept as othanswse staked|”

For tha ypar srged Far hit year endead
31 March, 2022 31 March, W21

AmRint Apnciind Amaiini Amauni
C. Gash flow Trom financing activiies
Liorg Term Bomawings (331.721) 111398
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France ool [156.974] (1.7
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by ks ol ouf repeord altached,
ForMPY & Assaciates By Dwder of the Board of Directors
Erm Regisiraton Mumber (11204009 VAS Infrastructure Limdted
Chatpmd Aocounlanis
Witan Chitalin Kirti Padawve Kjay N Jani H.K. Bijlani James Desai
Partrem Exnoutve Dinclor Direstioe Company Serretany R
Mernberghip b, 112275 |DHN DODEI44 55T, I D001 B0 T [PARMCAARPREETICE  [PON AOPDSEEIN)
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VAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CIN Ma.: [L T4093MH1924PLCOTES38]

Hotes Tolnd As Financial Sistaments as on blar 31, 3022
[AEameunlsnlakhs, exceptas otharsise slated]”

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL A at 310302 As at 314228
Bialance &t the begnning of the reporting vear 151254 151294
Changesin Equiy Share Capilal doring the reporing year
Bafance ad the erd of the reporing year 1517 1.542.04
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VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CiN LESA00MH 1984PLCOTE512

Malas infinarcal elatements for the year amtded 315t March 2027

Hate 1; Conporate infermation

WAS IRl siururs LimEss & puble company [4ha Company’) was inaomarated in incia under Companies Ac 1586, The reghlersd office is localed al Marbal, The

Campary @ angaged inbusiness of Constuchon. dessispman, $3ie, managaman and operation of KPMETES, hoUsing profects. commercial premises and piher relziad
aclhifkes

Thess sandalone frarcial slaiements fr the yeorended Morch 31, 2022 were apmroved by e Bosed of Cinectzrs on 28-05-2022

Wote £« Statemenl of Significant Accounting Palicles

The Caengary hae praparsd francial eigtamanis far ha yaar andad March 31, 2002 in apenrdance wilh Inglan Accouning Standards (Ind AS) nolified under e Comnanes

{Indian Acoounting Standards) Ruies, 2075 {as amendad) read wih Section 133 of v Companies Act. 201 3, (¥ AcT) and ofer relauant provison of e adt togetter with

e compansive data as sl and for e year ended March 34, 2021

The frtanesal SIAIEMEnta e presentad in Indian Rupess which s he Tunctional cerency of the cormparty Al e francials infarmalion is presenied mindian rpses ana s

rounded o e reanns rupies in labks excepd when othervse indiceied.

#.1 Basks of preparation

Tre Snanc:al siatemants have been preganed on lhe hiskatical cosl bast, exoepdior;

{it  eeraininsrcal inssfuments Tl are reasdred o larvalues al the endof each reporieg penod.

i} cefined beneli plans — phan assets Tal ane measuned af fair vakes 2t the end ol =ach reporing pesiod, as explained in the sccounting policies baiow, Historcal cosl 2
ganerally basedon ne larvaue of e consideralion gyen in pechange for Gotds andiSenyices.

Tha Company has cansighertly appied (he followng socouning polickes bo .l panods praseniod in ese inancisl SEerments

a)  Useof eslimates and judgemers

Tre proparaton of Cormpary's financial statements in confarmity wilh this secogrilion and measuremant principles of Ind A5 requizes management ol the Campany t make

esdmales and [udgemants thal sfect the reporied balanoes of assets ard Rab#ies, tisckesures of coningent labifles a5 a1 the dale of company fnandal slatements and

fha Tepcried mounts of income, and piperses ke e perioch presemied. Estimates and underiyng assumplicns &g eviewed 00 an cngoing bass, Reasions o

accounting nstmales are recognised in e period nwhich the estimaies am newsed and fuune periods are aMected. The Company uses the fulowing criical accountng

psimales in prepantian of s glandakee fnancisl slalemanis

Bl Currenlversus non-cisren] classification

Assats and’ Lisbilties ane classiied as curient o nan — comant. imer-aia consoienng fhe normal operaing cycle ol the company’s operations and fthe expacied

raal ralion attheman Themal within 12 monihs aler e Balancs Sheetdai.

D errest Taor asaets and liabilites are classified &s nan-current aasats andliabilites.

21 Falrualue maasuromeand

Far uslue s iha prce thai would bo received fo 568 an asse! of péed 1o anster alistdégy in an ordorhy ransaction between market paricpants al the meazunemenl dale, The

fairynkse measunemend & baged on the presumphan fhal tha trars acion b cell e ates of ransden (e Babaly takes place sdher

= Inihe prncgzal make forse assel orianiy, o

= Inihe sbegneof A prnipaimanket mike mast staniageous marks for e asse orliakky

The principal or ha moeladvantag sous markel mustbe accessitis by the Comparny.

Thia fair valua of an assel of @ Fabilty i measured using the Sssumplions: Wt market participants would use when pricing the asset or liabality, assuming that make!

panticipEns act in thelr Bonomic bestinienest,

Thi Gompany tses valuaton wechniquet Lhal e spoeapnale in the crcumstances acd for which suflicion] cata ane avalabie lo measins Tal value, masmising the use o

sy il b SenvaiE inputs and minimising the uss ol unobssrvable inpula

Al as ity 3 habiibes for which: (i vakue is measred of discksasd In P fnancial stataments ané cxegked within T fai value Rararchy, described as foliows, basad

o e dowes] vl v [T o8 sagrificant o e T vale measurement a3 a whol!

s Lewsl ) —Ouobad fumaduusted] market priced in seive mankels foridentoal ssels of labies

# Leswed 2 — Wl hachmnigues forwhich the nsvesl level g nal B gigrificant o the i value meastrement s drectiyarindmeciy nhesvable

s LewelS—Vakeon mehnigues lorwhich the lowes! level inpul thatis sigrfizant o % far value moasurement iz unabeervabie

For assels and babiblies That arerecognisad i he Snarcisl Siatamants on & racuing basis, fhe Company determines whalher ransfers have occummed batwsan favels in

e hisrarchyy by re-assaEsing calegissalion |based on the |rees: ievelinput fal s signifcan (o he fairvalua measunemen a5 8 whole) &t thaend of gachmporting periad.

d)  Fewenusrecognitian

Revenue from conracts wilth customers i recognisedwhen contral of the goods or senvices are franafemed I e customer al an amcunt that refects the considesalion |

which the Capany oxpects 10 b enliled in sechanda for se oods o sardicrs. N

Tha Company ks guastaly contluted al it & the princpal in & evenue arangements, snoe il s the pimany aaligor inall of iis mvenue smangemen, 28 it has prging

lablude and is eeposed (0 Fvenlongand crédil naes

Revenue & staled nel of goods and sorven tax and net of reiums, chargebacks, rebales a0d other similer allowarces, These are talculatad on the bass of hisloncst
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urparenGce a3 P spectic e msn Berdividual wntracs.

in determining he Eansaction price the Companmy corgidess the ehecis of vanabls corsigerabon, the emgtenca of sgnifcant finandng components, noncash

consafaration, and corgideration papable to the customer [ any)

Thes Company eshimadles vanable corsiderabon al conlracl inceplian unill il &5 kighly probeble thal 8 Scpifican revenus resessl in e smoent of cumulsive evenue

rogrs el will ot oz whan the assacialed uncerainty with he vanable orsiderationis suosaquently resghmd,

Royaities: Hoyaty myvsnos i5 ecognisad on an aconual basis m acocordance with the substance of the reevart agmamant (provded that it & probeble thal ecorome

nmeadifs will flow 0 tha Ciormpary analthe amount of rauenue can be reasunad mebably), Royatty arangemanda thal o hasad on produclion. sales snd alher measunes ars

recogniped by neferencn i the prderying amangement

e} Cashsnd cashequivalens

Tha Comgarsy considers all highly liquidimeestmanks, wiech anereadidy comeerihla inio kncam amaonts of cash that s ubsetta an insignifice izk of changs in value s

e cagh puvaents. Cash aed sagh aquiilens massl of Balances with Banks wiich am crfesticiad lrwithifrawal sadusane,

Inberest; nkerest income i recognised on & Sme propodion Dasts laking inlo acooun e amoont cutslanding and the applicable interest appbcatle. Inteies] Fcome b

incuded underthe fead " Cther imcome’in e statemant of ool B ioas ascount.

Dividamds: Coadend imcome isrecoonissdwhen the Company's nghtiatecsus drderd 4 stablishad by the balance sheet daie

fi  Financisl asssis at amertsed cost

Financia asse1s are subsequently measured al amortised cost f hese fnancialassets ane held within a busmess whose chyective 1 o hold thess assets inomder 1o colect

contraciual Gash fows and e contraclual ieems of he Tnancial assels give dse on speciied dates 1o cash fgws had are soiely payments of pincipal and mieresian ine

prinopal amau autstanding.

gl Financial assets o Exir value Brrough ather comprehansie income

Finanial assels are measured at far value theough odher comprebensive incoms i hese Snancal asses ae teld within g business whosn obiRcEws ts achiaved by both

collocting condracisl cash fiows on specfied cabes thed are solaly nayments of principal and inlares! on the princsl amount culsiandieg and seling financial zsseis. Tha

Company has made an rmevpcsblo slecion o pesend dubseyuant changes in the fal value of eoully vestrents not sl foriading in alhe campiehensive neoms,

Bl Financial assats sl falr vadus ﬂihm.thmﬂ crlass

Finangal pxsels are messured al firvekie thrgugh proflor loss unless ey 30e measuned atamortissd cosl or at far velue Feough o comrehensive insome on inilia

iecogretion. The trensattion costs directly atinbulable bo the acousaon of financial ssets and Nabdiies a1 fair value throwgh pro® of lass ane rmedinely reooorsed in

statemin| ol proftand ks

i Imeame Tax.

Ininers tas EEpENSE piras of cumen] 2 delared [ax. Incoms fax expense s recognited n profi or koss except o the extend fhal f relrins Inileme rapgresed in 30 or

dregilyinequiy, in which case & s recognised in OClor diescdy insquty respectively

L Current inecene 3y

Curmnt lax i5 fha enpacied tan payabie on the [Bostée prafl foe the pear, using |ax rales =sacied or subsiantvely enacied I;r,l e end ol the reporing pencd, and amy

adustment otz payable in respect of previcus years, Current 1ax asssis and tax Kablites ane offssi where the Compary has-a lecally enforceable right io offsed and

iniends fiher o sefe o o fet baga, ar 1o reslise the assel and-setle thakabiity smuanecusty. Curentincome tae aesals and liabdties s medsunsd al the amaun

swpeacisdio barecovensd from or paid o e lasabon authonhiss.

Cursen| incormes Lk selaling fa dems meogresed outside profil or foss s recognised outside prodil o B dather in clher compiehensne mcoins of i equity) Cument tax

Aems arereeoonisn in comeation nne undedyng raneacion elnarnOCEor diractly in equity. Managemen pemodically svalunies prstions @ken in the B rabems wih

respect (o siuations inwhich spplizable i reguiaions are subjsct s RErpmITies b5 egtablahis ptovsons whans appmpnats,

The Gow. of India e saued (e Taxstion Lawe {(Amandmant) Azt 2019 which prevains Domesic Companies an oplcn 1o Py CONpOrEle b ok reduoesd rates fram Agl 1,

2019 subject 10 cerimn condtions. The company imlends w000 tor wer b tegima. Mo 18k peavigien hag been made for the year in view of losses. The oompany has

recranised consequenlial impad by reenrsing delemed By Assets

i, Daferredtaz

Deslermed tan is provided Lising the liabil &y meffod on fermporary difierances bebyeen the L3y bases of assets and kabiltes and theircamying amounts lor fnancal reportieg

purpesas &1 h feparing dalo,

Db gt B3k Fabilibes :r&r&n:g-n:lhnlmﬂ. Wmlamam:

o then the geferred tay Babifly atses fom the indial recogriion of am ssse or liabily 0 a transacion thalis net 3 business combinalion and, at the time of the
fransacion, affncks noiter the acooaving profé nor laxable peoli or lpss

+ lnmespect of tamable tsmpornry diflerences axscoated withinvesimgnks 0 gubsidanes and imteragis in oin veedues when B bming of Tereverssiof e lemporary
differsnes conbe contralled and (3 peahatie e (ha lemparary dilfnen oo will ol sevsess in the foregeeabln fuline

Diader e tax aeapis ain recognised o ah dedoctibls iemporery Sfemnces and the caery forwaed of anyg unused 1ax ke ses, Dalorred iy aasais s recogniaed o s sitent
thal if b profabta hal tasble profilwik be availanie BeimsDwinch [he decuckible lmporary ciflerancess, and heamy Krsand ol unussd 1ar iosces can ba ullsed, encapt

= 'When the deferrsd tax asset relaling to the dediactible temporary difenenca anses fom Ihe infal meagntion of an Zesel or Babley m a rarsacion that is nol 2
busingss coebinabon ard, 3t the limeof he ranaaction, sbecls nether tha asounlng pealt sorlaxabie peoft or loss
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In sesgect of decuctbly tempornry dffarercas aietnted wih rvosiments in pubsidanas and FamE in jont uanhinis Aeleman K 38525 6 recognisat onki 1o
e extent that it is probabie i the lemporary difererces wil reverse in the lonssesstie o and tacable profl wil be avafisble against which e lemporary
differerces can be uiikesd.
Thi carmyeg amount of defemed 131 assets is revicwes al eech reparing dale 80 reduced %0 e extent that & is na knges protabie that suficient xable prolt wil be
vnilabin o aliow all orpart of the defere Lar 3582110 be wiksed. Linmcognised deferred lax ssaets are re-assns5ec #f each reporing dalis and Bie ratogn sad i hecxdant
fhat & has bocome probable thal future taxable profits wil aliow S dofomes U aset o be necoversd.
Defarred tax a5sels and iabifies ang measured 21 the tax rates that are expected tn apply i the year when tha assetis malised or the Labilly is setld, based on [ax rates
|and tax s that have haan anached s subitantively enacied 2l the reporling daie
Defered (ax relating 1o nems recogrised oulsde orolh 0f D85 B recognised outshde profitor koess (sitherinathe eomprebersive noome or in equity]. Defarmed taitame an
recognised incorrelation o e underhing irarsacton either in OCHor drecthy megquily
Delerred tax sseets and dafared tu labifies ars offsel il & lagaly enforceahie nghl exsts o sat off culman x 8556ts aganat curmnt s inbiites and he defamed Bres
relsie |0 the game taxsle entity and the Game tocation authonby,

(i Propery, plant and equipment

Piart and oquinmart | siziod 2t cost of acquisition or conswurinns mchiding afvibaabie bomowing cost il such nssels ane ready for their nlanded wse, less of
acturmudaipd deprpsiation and ansumaliied mpaiment osses, d and Cosl al acquisibon fr he Sl0reeaid punpose (OmirHes ik paichase piice, inclugng mpon cubies
ani othar non-refurrable toces or levies and any directly stirbutabln cos! of Brinvgng the aseet 10 ts workdng condition for i randed use, red ol Fade decounts, rebales
and credilE recamad § Ay,

Such cost includes e cost of replacng part of the plert and equipment and borowing costs fof long-torm construcion projects il e Fecognition crilana are met. Wnen
signficant paris of plant and equipment sre requirad 1o be replacad &t intoriis, e Compdsy deec@les fem separately based on ther specific usefil Ives, Likewss,
Whan & mage inspectian is performed, ils cost i recognised in The camying arount ol T plent and equipment asa replacernent if the recognition citena e satislied Al
e e and menenance coste an reoognised ingrofit of legs & ncurad,

Fropary Plant and seuipman] are elmingted from inangal staiemeses. sther on cisposal orwhen releed from aclie use. Losses ansng in cise of relitement of Fropeety,
Planl and equipmen 8nd gains o kosses arising fom depasal of prapary, plani and squipsest are racognised in siatamen of profit and ioas irihe year ol prcumence,

The assets s dusl valuss usafil lees aad methods of depreciation arsravawed afeachlinandal year and adjusted prospeclively, lappropeste,

Depreciatonia cabculabod on a straghi-ine badis over the ssimalad usaful lves of the assels. Usaful ives uiec by Ihe Company ans same 85 prescribad mies presorbed
under Schadule lof he GompaniesAc 2013 The range ofusedd lves of he property, plant and squipment are as Tobows!

Pariculan Usefud Lives
Buidings veare
Pl and E i lpyeneesn} 15years
Giffice Equipmend EE!}'WI‘E-
Comguler Sysiem (I3 years
Misior Cars 08 years
Fumilure & Fixda 10 yeurg
Difece Equigenent 05 vears
&) Inlangible Asseis

intangibie assals acquired separainly are measursd on insal recogndion a1 cisl, Folowing inilisf recognificr, inlangitie assets are camed o1 os! less any
aceumulated amortisation and accumaiated mpaimment losses_ Inlemally gerersisd rtancibles are nol capitalised and the relzted anpendture is reflacted in proft or
laga iy thar peniod invehich the dpendines i incamad

Trie isehul Ives of inangible assels are sssassed as ather frile of wdainke. Inangble assals wilh liwle Iives are amortised avet the ussAl Beonomic fife and
assessed forimparmsat whangwe tharais an indicatisn thal the evangible aesal may be imoaened. Intangpbie assets are amontised s follows

= Sofbwars-Sysars

Sefware for inBmal use, which s prmanly scquined from thid-party venders snd wivich & an intagral part of a fangle Bsee?, inclucing norsubancy charges for
implemeriing the software, is rapilalsed a8 part of ha reiated targible assel Suhsequant costs associed wilh manizinig sech sofiwane ane recogrised 3
mmnmgsunm.nummmmgamﬁndmﬁh:hundmamﬁmahdmﬁlH:mu'tmreandwmuﬁngmaTuIHeMMLargH-ﬁmd

sl

Il Investments in the naturs of aguity in subsidiaries.
Tha Comgary kas sleclsd b racognsa e irvnsiments in squiy nainaments in pubsidanes and 388008163 21 Lot in e senarale financial ssalemants maccondance
with e anien svalablenbnd A5 27, 'Securate Financial Siatemanis’

mjlvestment properiies
Investment progeriss cormgise porbons of ofioe buldings and residential pramises that are el o leng-term rertal yelds andior fo capal apprecation. Invesiman
properies are niislly recogrised al cngt. Subsenuenty mestment prperty comprisng of ukdeg & camed at pastheas pocumulated deprecision and scoamudatbed
g ment losses.
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T cirst i e W £ast of mplacing pans and bomoaing cosfs for fong-ierm consiruciion projecis || the recogndion crileda ars mgt. When significant pars of the

invesimend property are recuired o be replated ol inbervals, the Groud depraciales tham separately based on Teir spacific useAll livea, AR glhér repai and

mainErance oostsare recognised in profl andiogs &R NpuTEcL

Ceprecizhion on bulding is proidad pver the ssfmated useful [ves 25 spocied in Bchadule B 5 e Companins S0 2013 The reaidual values, el ves o

deprecation method efinvestmant propdries are reviowed, srd adieied oo prospeclive basls oz approprinte, 3 each financial yesr and. The effect al any revakn

arginciudad nihe sialemenl of prolfand loss when the changes ariga.

Treagh the proup measures imarsimen| propey using cost based measurement, tha firvalun of invesimant property s discioeed in the nolee.

Invesiment properies ars derecognised when aither fy have been degosed of of when ihe invesimen| propedy |s permanaiy withdrawn from use and 5o liues

nenanmicbenafit s pxpacted fiom s disposal.

T oiflerance batween Tv nel dis posal procéeds andthe camying amoun of fheas setis recogniaed in ihe sieemant of profil and loss in (ha paned of de-recogrition
ny Imprmant of nanSinancial ssaets

The Comperry amesses, & each reporing dab, whether thers & an indicalion Fustan sssel may be impared, 1| any indcation exfsis, or when annuel impaimeent

besting for an esBet | required, he Company eslimates e agsat's rocoverable amount. An asael's recaverable amountis the higher of an assel's o cash-gereratng

uril's (GG Fair valoe b rosls of daposad and His valus in wae, Recovernble amount B determired for an indivicusl asgat, unkss the sise] does nol generaie csh

infiows that are largely Independent of those from ather assets or Company 5 assets. Whan the camying amountal an assef or CEU axceads it rmooveratle amount,
the szt is congrdored impaimd andiswartan down ks Bs recoverable amound,
In #sgeszng vakm in vee, the estimated fulure tash fows ars daconted 1o thei presant value Using B pre-tax discoun rat ihal refecls current markel assessmenss
O e i i o oy e (e fidks spediic o the assel. Indeiemrining 1ar vaise leds costs of disposad, secen! markel Iransactiong ane faken nte aceount, X no
sach Iransactions can biridenifiad, anappeopnaie valushion model 8 usad.
Imperrmerdlnesas of cordnuing aperations, noluding imparmant on eantones. st resegnisedin he stalemeni of proft and ioss,
Anass=asmert i mads al each raporing date bo determine whethes thefe is an indication that previously recogrised impainrent ibsses na ionger exist or have
dacreased. M such ndication exsts. the Company estimates the assef’s or GGLIs racoverabis arount. A piiviosly recognized impaimment ks s reversed only
ere has been 8 changs in the smsumptons used o delerming the asset's racoverabls amount sinze e bslimpaimanl ioss was mcogrisad: The ieversal is Amibsa
41 thal the Samying amowd of tha assal dode nol aaceed U8 recovereble amoert, nor ecceed the camying amount Fal weuld have baan determined, not of
dageecimion, had noimparment ks bean recognised bor the asset inprigryeers, Such myersalis mcognaed in the stementaf profil orloss

a Mo current Assat held for sale.
Morrenl aasels ard disposal groups are classified a8 hald for sale i Seir camying amount will be recovered procinally throagh & sake kansaciion mihes than
through contimeing use. This conditon (s regarded as mel onlywhen the assat (o disposal group) is availaoke lor imenediate salein 45 presant condtion subject anly (o
lefms (hal am usesl and cuslomary for sakes of such 3sset (of dispesal graup] and &5 sale s highdy orobebla. Menagemen misst be cammitied 1o the sala, which
shoudd be expected bo gualify for recognifion 55 a complaled sale wilhis a5 year from the date of dassfication. Npn-cumestassets {and dispesaloroups) cassifed 25
held lor sale are moasured al thi kowesr of far caerying smous) e Tai value =55 costs jo sl Non=curremt 8ssets g nod deprecaled o amarsad.

ol Borreraing costs:
4. Borrowing custs that are atrbutabin 10 the acquisinn, eorstuction. or production of n qualitying asset are capialised as 8 pan of w cost of such S3ee! 6 suah
b (e el | ppcedy Mo ifsintend ed ws e of sale & quakfing aesel & an asset hal necesaarly regaies & substantal perod of fme sganeraliy ower bwehva marehs) 10
el rddy forlisintended usaarsala,
b. Al aihe bumoweng coss A1 McognEEd B8 BRpensein he pericd in which Ty ane moumsd

i Leases
The Company evatuaies each conkacl orarrangemeant, whalnar il quakiie: 58 lasse as alisd under Ind A5 118,

The Compay ae 8 legses:

The Company enters ima an amangement for inase of lnd. oalkdngs, plent ang machinery including computer aquprment and vehicles. Such amanoersenls are
gereraity for a §xed peniad bul may have extenson or termination opfians. The Company sasesses, whather the coniractis, or contains, & lease, at ilsincaption, A
COnract s, oreoniains, a lease §ibe conitacd conwys the nght o

) ponirad e e of An denfied agsst

k) atrtain substantially all the scorcmic benefits from use of the idenifind assol, and

choimnlthe upe of fergantilied assel.

Trwe Company dulnmmings abeas larm a5 e non-cantel iable period of a iease, 10getner with perads covened by &n opton s exlsnd thlaass, wherg tha Company
i3 reasenabily cedain o anercive Tl aplion.

Thee Company 3l the commancement al the [Base conoract reoogrizes & Righial-Lsa (Rold) asest a1oosl and comesponding bease AabilEy, xcept forlaasss wih em
ottt P b months (shor term leases) and low-valun assels. For thess shor term and low value kases, the Company recognizes ihe lase paysers ==an
opasdleg anpenseon a sraghiding basks ovar the leasatanm

The cost of the night-of wse asset comprises the amounl of B e measummenl of e ieasa dablity, iy lsse payments mads alor efore the incegson cale of #1
kase. plus ary inital direct eadls, less arry leasn incenvas mosvad. Subseouently, the ngri-ol-use assels are measurnd a costlass any sccumulaied degreciation
and accumubsbed mpaimment kosees, @ any, The nohi-ol-use assets am deprociolod usng ihe straighi-line method Fom e commencement dabe over the shoris: al
kease tem o uselul Be of ightof-res aesul, The estimaned wsefil bues of night-ol-use aisels are dutermingd on the sama hasis a5 Sean of proporty, plard end

B pMERT.
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Trea Cormpany sopliss Ind S 36 10 detdring whathar am Rold aaset i Impeined and aocounts for gy dentfied impaimrent Ines ac dacenibad im the impairmani of
non-financial asseis below,

For lenze Fabilles al the commencement of the beese, e Compary medgures e lesse Babiity gl M prasant value of he laase paymants that are nof paid at that
ilate, The lpass payments ane discoanied asing e interes] rale fmplich in e lease, || $a rate can be readly determined il af raie is nol readily defermened, the
lesaa paymenis an discounted ugieg e intrementsl hoerowing rale that the Compeny would Fave o ey 10 bomos ngs, induding the considarstion plHackrs such
as fha nature of the assed and localion, collatersl, market ierms and condiSons, as applicabls in 3 smilereconomic enararemen,

Aftarhe commencemant dale, fw amaunl ofleass fabilties i increased o reflect the accrefion of interast and reduced far e sease payments mada. The Company
reciognizes the amounl of the e-measureman of lpase Bablity ax an adjustmant to tha righl-cfase assets; Whene the carying armount of the nghl-olose el &
rediced bo 2ern and there 18 a lurther reducion i the medsremen] of lhe ‘mass liabiligy, the Company recognizes afy ramaring asoand of the F-measaamant in
gatementof ol andloas. Lease kabl iy paymenis are classilad as cash ussdinfdnancng actribes in the sizieman ol cash fows,

The Compary as a lessor

Leases under which the Company 15 a bessor are classidied as finance or operaing kases Lease coniracls whers all fhe nsis and rewards are subststally
inmaleired i thi lesses, (he lanse eontracts ars agsifisd st Inance kokes. Allothes|eates are dassited g2 oparahing leases. For leases urdarsheh the Company
& an inlemadize kessoc fhe Company accounts for he headkleass and the sub-ease as teg separale contracts. The sub-lease & futher dasafied efher as A
Fruarcss leamm o an ojeating leage by elemnce i ihe Rol asselansng fam e nead-ease

r| Corporate Secial Responsibility [C5R) Experdilure
C5R spend are charged tothe sufement ol proftand loss as an expensein the parnd they areincumed

s} Provisiors, Contingent liatilites, Contingent assets and Commiimends.
Provsions e recognisad when fe Comgany has 2 present obligation fegal or conshucive) A5 & resull of a past event, 1 is pronatie thal an cubflow of resources

embodying sconamiz benetts wil be raquinad tn setfia Tha chigation and & mbabln eslimate can ba made ol te amount of the sbligaton. The epenze relaing o a
provmianis presenied i the sialement ol profl ane e

Hihe efent ol the ime value of maney is maleral, provisons am dooouried caing 8 curment gea-tas rate thal reflecls, when apprograte. the isks speciic fothe Rabiley,
Pihen dicouningis used, heincrease fiha provision due o the pasesge o fme (s recogrised a5 a finenco cost,
Corlinga by s dedosad nhacxe ok

= Apresent chligaion arsing fom past evants: when § S ol probatls that s suflow of rescesss wil e reguired tosatila the obligstion;

= & presery obdgalon arsing fompas! evenis, when no refiaile eslemie is possile;

= Agresent ohbggbon-arang from past evanis, wnliass e probabiity of outfiow of meownes isremal e,
Commitments indude the amount of puichase ander (nelel acvances) ssied o paries o completion of assels.
Prowsions, confingent lisbilties, contingenl astals and commilments are ieviewed o asch Ealanca sheal date:

1) Employee Bemelily
Refirsmant banefil i the fom of proyident fnd, pension fund srd superanmusfion (und are defined confrbufion schemnes. The Company has na obilgalion, ot than
the eontrbulion payabie o such schamee. The Company recognisas conirbiiion payabin in such schames as &0 expenss, when an employee mndars $e relaind
s, I e ponvrbition payable io the schemes for servioe recened befors the Balance shasl date sxcaads the conlribution alfeady paid, the defict payabie i he
schemes s recognised a5 3 kability after dedocting the contitaion aloady paid. if the contnbution sinsady pard exceeds the contrbution due for senvices recened
before the bafance sheel date, then excess & recognised as an asse) o the extent thal e pre-payment will lead o, for example, a seducion o lulure paymentara
ashrelund
Th Ciorrpany operales a defned benefit gratuity plan, which regUires canirizaions 1o ba mads % & saparataly administersd fund, The cosl of provding benafis
under the defifed berell olan is deler=ined uaing the peojected unil credi method, Lisbilty for grasuily as al v wear-end & provided on the Besis of achanal
v ahon

Remaagrements, compnsng of acluanal gaing and Ioeses and the relum on plan-assets (xduding amounls mcleded onel mieres; on the net defned benefit

fakifly], ame recognised immedately in the balance shesl with & comesponding deait of credl to retsingd gamings thieugh QI in the peeicd inwhich they oo,
Remaasimments & nol reclassibed o orolf or loss nsubseguent pefods.

Wit intersst is caloalaled by anplying the dcoun rale %o he net definad tenefil labily or s55et, The Company meognises B following thanges in the net safined
henafi uria.ml:rla anexpenss n e stalemend of profiand loss:

= Gapece COEIE COMOPSIG QLTI Seivicn Cosks, ang
= Felinlanas) pxpense of reome

Apcumilaed kv, which s aspecied i b uliised withn the nexl 13 monds, §s eated as shor-amm employes berefl. The Commeny messures e sxpaciag cosl
of 5Uch ahsences &5 e accilional amount et £ expecis o pay as & resull ol the unused enilement that has socumulated al e mpording dale,

u) Finansialinstrumenls

& Tranctal insbnrest i any conract that ghas fise 10 8 Tinandel sseet ol pne enlity and 2 fnancsl Eability of equity nstrument ol anotherentty.
I, Financialassets

Imitlal recegnition and measuremen

Al rancial azsets are recognizad nitiaily gt fawvalus plus, in fe case of tnancel assets not recarded a1 fair vale Ihiough ool of k153, Yansackon tosts thal am
atlribulable g he acouistion of the Snancisl axse!
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Sunesquant measurament
Far purposés of subssausnimesdursmant, irancil sapets ara dpssiled in fourcalegones

- Francal assale o amerisod cosl

= Francelassals & farvlu
When aiseks ane measuted alfar value, gans and iosess are efne mopgnsed aninsly in fhe satemaenl of pofil and loss (e far value feough pmfil o foas), o
recognised inother comprehensae income e, Tar value hraugh olher comphahansns memmi
A dnancal assel (hal sesbs the follawieg byva candiions s medsured &t amorised cost{nst o ank wenis oown for iImparment} unkess e assel & designated 3 e
wahas Fenugh profitand e sundes fair valus option

« Buziness model tesi: The abjeclive of e Company's business model & b hold the financisl assed fo oollect e confractyal cazh foes {rather than to sel tha
insirument prior |ofis contractual mataeity torealize Hs e value thangesh,

« Cash fow characleristics test: The comrackisl .erms of the fnancial Asset give nse on specified daes o casn fiows hal are solely paymerts of prncpal and
imerest anthe pncipa amount cutslanding:
A financial nsse ot meats e ollowing wo onddions is measured & fait value thisogh o compreRes e oome unles Fes asis] s desgnmsd af fair walue
thrgsaghspradt and ks under far value cption

- Business model tesl: The finarcial assel & held wihin 5 hisness modsl whoss ohisctive & achisved by holh cobeciad contraclual cash foes and saling fnancaal
nsiruments,

+ Cash flow characiaristics tesi; Tha cormaciual ierms of e francal assel give rse on speafng dates o cash Sows (hal ane schey pavments of princpal and
inflereal o fhe prricpal amount sulslanding.
Derecognilicn
Wheeythe Company has fracsfarsd ils ighls lo receie cash fiows fam the assel of has assumad an ablgalion lo pay e recatind cash Nawsin Sl without malanal
dlay I Shird party Lrder o P s-thmug amangement, Bevaluntes i and iowhal exenlil bas retained the nsha and rewands of ownership,
Afnancalassel fon whers applcable, a part of a frarcistssset or purl ol a Company of gimiar fnancal assetalis pimanly demcignised when

= Thesighis to receive cash frss from e asset have asxpared o

= Hased onabom mwalyalion, sither (a| e Company has imnstemed subsianally all fw neks and revard s of the asset, arib) S Company has resther fansfermd ror
recsned scbatantialy ali e sisks and rewards of the asset buthastransiemed confrol ol e asset.
Whart il has reiihae Iraralured nof retenad substarfaly @l of the mks and rewatds & e zoeel i innsioimed conbral of the assol, the Company conbress in
receqnisg the fransfermd 556 to the edanl of the Compeny's continuing incabeament. In $haf case, the Company alen recognisas an saesaciatad |abifty. The
Irarslered aanet and the assocaled kabsity arsmessured on o basts hal refecls e nohts and clligationsthal the Company hasmainesd
Conlirging invokyome Tk lakns the form of & guarantes ovar the tarslomed asset s maasungd al tha Sower of he onginal camying amoaer: of the assat-and the
miaimm amadnd of consideration el the Company coulibe required 1o rapay
Impairmenl of fnancial assets
In accordarcawith Ind A% 11, the Company apnles expected ereditboss (ECL ) model for messurement and recogniton of Fnpssrent ioss an the foliosing financal
eagte anceradi| nek expotLrg

al Trade rescéisables hal resull Trom Fansacions Hase aro wiltvn e scope of Ind A5 18

The appheaton of sergplified appranch does nof reguare e Company o ireck danges neredd risk, Rather, if recognizes imparment kass alowance based on Hetms
ECLg atea fepoding date, nehl fram k2 initl meagniien,

| Impact af COVID=19{Pandamic|
The-Comparry has taken mio apsunt &l e possile mmpacts of COVID-18 in preparstion of rede siandalone Trarcial siatements. intluding bul nol kmied o (s
sagasament of, loukdty and going concem assumptian, recovesable values of s finsncal and non-financial assets, npect on ravenue recagri lon memg fo changes
in sl bucgets of fxed price conbrads, impact on leases and impact on effecSveness of s hedges. The Company has cared out this assessmenl based an avalahis
nlaral and sxtemal sources of infnmafion upto the dals of approvael of these stancalnng financial staterments And beliewns that the impect of COVIC-19 5 ot

maserial In these standalone fnanciad siatemants and aipects 10 recover the caemying amount of its assats, The impact of GOVICEE on the sandafong finsncisl
stalements may ditter from et estimaled 85 af the datie of approyarof ese slandaions financial siElements seing 1o he nature and duratian al COVID-18,
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VIL VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes Ta Ind As Firanclal Slatements as on Mar 34, 3032
(Al amourds in Lakha  sxsepl a3 athenaise statad)
3 FROFPERTY, PLANT AND EQUEMUENT

Electranic | Furniure Plant & Orffice Campuier Vehicles Tatal
lem & Fiatures prEmm Equépmerd Hardwarn

Cost'
< AL Apeil 01, 2020 .68 13807 o7 11.84 12.82 A 20858
Aadiiong . & : &
Digocsals . F 1 k=
« AT Mareh 31, 201 ZTE9 138.07 ToT 1184 12.82 36.00 84,58
#ddhinng
Disposaks - . - - . 31 1.1
- AL Mar 31, 2022 2,68 12347 .07 11.84 1282 32 55 20585
Depreciation s . - E . )
= Al Apell 01, 2020 181 T3.05 151 10,96 1247 HTd 1ELEY
Charga for the yoar 034 17.54 o3 a2 L] 5.29 537
Cagpoxsals :
- At Warch 31, B e 91.03 1.66 11.43 1249 27.03 147,80
Charge lor fre yoar 019 1757 .13 036 o 18 27T
Disposss |
- Al Mar 31, 2022 1.1 10853 4,50 11.84 #1180 e 1TILES
Hel ook valee
= Al Apdl 01, 2020 0.ET 66.02 14 0.HH .65 1434 EEO
- A1 March 31, 20 o4 48.05 L 0.36 0,34 B.06 LR
= A1 March 31, 2022 [ ] 30,48 344 §0.00} 0.03 1M 519

" For property, plark andequipment extiling a5 an he date of kanslon fo Ind A5, 1.6, Aol 1, 7016, ®e Company has wted I3AAP camying vake a5 deemed cosls
4 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Flak Land Tutal
Cogt*
= Al April i1, 2021 5692 16118 21831
Appiliors
DCesposals
= &1 March 21, 2022 R E 1§1.39 2151
Deprecistion
= & April 01, 2031
Chargs for ihe year 5.65 . GG
Disposas - - -
- &l Barch 31 W3 560 . 5.60
Hat book valse
- At April 0, 2021 56.92 161.39 21E.31
=& March 34, 3022 51.23 161,39 #1262
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Wites To Ind A= Finaneis] Statements ac or Mar 31, 1022
{08 Bmoanis im Lakhs , evcepl 5 othereise staled)
§ INVESTMENTS

March 31, BIX March 31, 2021
Uniquoted
& Inwestments carried at cosl
- 5000 e, shares of Re. 10 each fuby paid aa in hew India Co-pp Bark Lid (.45 0.5
B. [Frwesiment in LLP 0.26 I
C. lavesimards in guoted Instraments
0BG [ an 3103 2021 Mos. 22 00800 nos. shares of Rs. 10 sach, hally pad up i Yashm Containens Limied 166 38 5BA2
. 5,485 78 {45 on 31 5. 2031 545,775 Nos. shares of s, 10 each, faly paid up in Precision Comaingurs Limited 2,51 1.5
<34 000 LAs o $1,00,2021 31,000} Nos. ssaess of s § gach, fully paid up in Pangraric Ussersal Limited 053 0s3
Total Irvestments 168,74 L2 )
B LOANS [Ursecured, considered good)
Hon- Carnani Current
Mareh 31,2022 | Manch 11,2021 Marzh 34,2022 March 31, 2021
Loans |o ermployasg 4.3 243
Leans and Advances BT g b
Tatal 1237 .49
T OTHER ASSETS (Unsecured, canssdensd good)
Han - Currend Currant
March 31,2022 | March i1 2031 March ¥ 202 Mareh 11,2037
Adhan e I BUIpReT 2EET 155
Vgl Crodd . oA
SAAT Condt mnlifermen] 56,80
e 1ER
Tl AT 154,12

§  INVENTORIES (VALUED AT LOWER OF COSTAND NET REALISABLE VALUE]

Margh 34,2022 March 312021
With-in-progress 206340 2,085,35
Land slog 3,444 83 1.531B6
Tatal 5,508.72 5527
8 TRADERECEIVABLES

March 31 2022 Mareh 31,2081
Cionsiared good - Trads recey alles BHL2T FlA 25
|.ess - Proasion for Bad Diebls 521.85
Tetal 150.43 B40.28
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VI VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Motes To Ind As Fimancial Statements as on Mar 34, 2022
(&l armourds im Lakba  except te atheresss siated)
Dehbars ﬂlﬂllll‘dlﬂq Ak oA 31032022

Partieiudss Outstanding for Bollowing periods from due date of paymends Total
Undisparted Ligs Bhan i manths - 1-2 yra, i-dyra, Mare than
Smonths 1yea Jyears

pangdand giod 142 3315 - - A6 42.06
cansidered doubiful - - - - 52185 521.85
Dispubed

s aned [eod - - - - 11547 11547
considered doubtul - - - - - -
TOTAL 1,12 AT 8 . . fedfi. () Ea 27

Chebrioers outslandhing a3 on 3105203

Parligulars Cutstanding for following periods from dus dale of payments Total
Ursdisputed Less than E manths - 12 ¥, 23 yrs. More than

B marntns 1 year ¥ years
srrmidesed good 47 &7 . 250 2090 51882 hB0.ER
o bder el daubitlul - - - -
D paurted
aonasidered good - - - - 5736 LT
conaiderad doubthl - - - - - -
TOTAL AT AT . 20 o0 AYT.08 A TS

10 CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS

March 31,2043 March 31,2021
Cash on Fand 65.24 36,65
Balances wilh banks
- (3% cumeni accoonia 1.4 a.76
Tetal T Al 4544

10a BANKBEAL OTHER THAM CASH AND CAhSH EQUINALENTS
March 31,2022 Warch 31,200

Balanies with banks:

HDFC Bank - Dhviden! Ao 110 1.4
= {n onprsEl acEunts 10000
{Maturity Mone fhan 12 Monshs)
Total 1110 1.0

18 DTHER FMANCIAL ASSETS

Hos- Curnent Currgnt
March 39, 2032 | Warch 11,2021 Marczhk 31,2022 March 31,2001
Bopmed Inleims] B . 0
Secuily depean 0247 46.04 d.574. 7T B 11454
Tolal 10247 46,04 a,574.01 8, 334,54
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Mates Tolnd &s Financial Statements ax on Mar 31, 202
(Al amaunts in Lakthe , axcept as othorwise slated)
11, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

March 31 3003 March 31,2021

furthorised share capilal 1H|:r._]
400, 00,000 1400,00 H00) Hos: Bquiby shares of s 10 sach & LD MK
lsgued, subseribad and fully paid-up shares (M.}
51,20 400 [ A= b 51,00 206 151 233 400) Nes Equiey shares ot RS 4 0each 15125 151284
Tobsd issued, subscribed and fully paid-upshares
181,20 400 [Asat 31 08 300 151 2 4000 Nos Equite shares ol Rs 1keach 15825 151234
(%) Recoscilistion of the shares outstanding at tha baginning and at the end of the reporing period
Equily shares March 11,2022 Wizrck 31 2021

Hi. i lakhs Rs, Mo, Imlakhs Rs.
Allhn bagrring of tha year 15124 151204 151204 1512 5
Issued duning the year
Balance al lhe end of the yaar 181,29 15125 151284 R A

b} Tarmsi rights amached o equity shares

Tha Comparey hes on by sne dacs ol Bty sharas nemg & par valuso! 11 pershere. Each Rolderol pouity sham montfed 40 one voie pae ghare. The Company dadanes and
panys dhatlandin Indian Rugees. Thedsddend poposed by the Boand of deacl 4 sobject o the sopiovalof the sbansholdess in tha eraurg Anrual Gensral mealing.

In vent of Igwedston of the Company, the holders of agquily shanes wiald D enftied 10 rROHVE rEManng pesats of fhe Company aftor defritution of @l prefarengal
nmouns. Thadisiitation wil be in propodtion 1o the number al squity shares hald by the shanehcldens:

() Details of shasehalders halding more then 5% shares in the company:

Wareh 31,2022 Mhmreh 31 200
Mewinlakks Yeholding Mo, inlakhs % holdEng
Equity shares of 10 each fully paid
Jaynsn Vinocra Valia | HUF) 1251 &2 12.51263 &M
Madhae Jayesn Vaka 11.58 [ 11.578 653
Hiral Kiachay Walg 1378 145 1278 BA47
Heer Faf Vaka a0 5F2 85655 ati
* Mg parPe paondy of M Combary, incleding (s regiseer of Members
Promaier’s Mamp Mo.ofShareholdersl Mo, Shares | % of Tetal Shares S Change
dunsg tha yaar
Individuals | Hindu Undivided Family 8,00 55,70 EX27.00 35,48
WINDDRA] VELILAL VALIA .00 15300 .
SANGEETA JAYESH VALIA 1.0 IEEETI.00 264
RAJ JAYESH VALIA 1.1 4 AT S0 2.08
JAYESH WINCIDEAN VALK 1.00 5, M0 00 317
HEER ReJ WALIS 1,00 A L5000 5.02
MADHAY JAYESH WALIA gLl 1157 20000 1,058
JAYESH MINDOSA] VALEA (HUF] £ 12518300 03
[ HIRAL MADHEL VALIA L0 1278 0000 3,45
Any Others (specify) 4.00 1349 52500 3.9
YaSHRA] CONTARELRS LIMITED 100 f0£21100 (]
PRECISION COMTAINELRS LIMITED: 100 1,20 262 00 0,74
VASPARK TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 100 S48 RN 00 3,58
VASPARR SHELTER LIMITED 5,00 587 516 00 185
Fiensgn 3 = E:
TOTAL FEOMOTER GROUP Ha.00 TLILWERD 43,38
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VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Wetes Tedndds Financial Matements 2 on Mar 31, 2022

(AN amaunis inLakhe , sncapt a5 athensise staled)

2 QOTHER EQUITY

Fpserves and surplus

Genanal
FEERNE

Capesl

Reserve

Sacurhies
premim

Hetarad
gamings

Exjuity Total
frsinumeenis

ihrough OC|

Monoy recered
aqaral shan
WS

As atAgril 01, T

A

3,204,145

) (10,743.75)

fatang) | (824172

Profi for e vea

(3.521.13)

et Far value gain (ioes) on invesiments n eguly
insfrumens throgh OCI

1.5

Rerremsuremrent of Cofined Baepdt Cbligatiors

Premmium on sharns Issued duning the pess

fmounl Fepaid | Relunded

g gt March 31, 2021

25T 51

IS

- {14.264,97) udT B3} | {19,750.36)

Profs for the year

[4,948.80)

et Fair valiue gain' {kess|on imvestments in equity
ins{naments feough S|

108,38

Remeasrement of Detned Bangfi Oblgalions

Prifmiim £ ShAtes Ssued durng the year

fiprcert Renaid | Behinded

A at March 1, 3032

267

3204158

. [19.183.47)

(#41,54) | [16.563.10)

13 EORROWINGS

March 31,2021

March 34,2021

Hea-cisfrand bafrewings

{a) Termoan

- Tam ken dom S i Banks

11.435.80

14, 4580,23

= 0TS - Faymeni

(600,00}

{&] GarLesn

{10001

- Car Lean lom Banks.

g0

= ¢ |oas 106 Ananaial insiuling

Total non-surmand bomowings

10.E35.ED

11,367,582

Current Borrowings

L repayabie on Qemand

0.4

14785

Hank Cverdial

Total current borrowings

11040

14755

{1+ T lerms and Seeaurbers of e g Srounsd bormwings are oiver &8 Lrds

Interast

Sacunty and Guaranbes Detsls

#daa

3.03.2021

Hale

Teem Loans from Banks

Syrulicate Bank

farmiaan |Prndpal] 11.435.80

11,458.23

15.80%p.a

Teren Ladh |nienest 1T34753

13,154 54

mmmmﬂulmmﬁmpmmjn 2ong ek
morigage on land cwresdibry tha Company shusled 2l Srmpol, Bosval (ites!)

Asmomenl o Gealen of secuy inersd ool the aghl, e, et
terekits; daim in proiecs Pushe ined B.10015,17 dfong win land and
yiuezirses cw i by fan Corpamy.

018 -Pawmend _tBHEH]

1100

i}

Totsd:- I8

4 STETT
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Wotes Ta Ind At Financial Statements 2 on Mar 31, 2022
|8l amnouris inLakhs , excapt a5 otbenslse staled)

*The Company has appreacnad forrestuctunng of koens thet wees dug e 3ank, Ascordingly a3 aiaied the Bank has peerucaesd the abows
lpamas rapayment a‘l'wii‘l':,- retalmant of Re 14, 800 crones fom g 2048,

Particulars March 34,2023 Marcn 31,2021
Period of defmulf Mimount in Rupess | Perod of default Amaourd in Aupsas

PRINCIPAL (1,143,580,082.45) (1.14.53 37 188.45)
Cefaufl Bifucaiion

004,205 32 Months 11,60 00, D000 23 Noribs 11,80 00, 500 50

3.0 NS 31 Muonths 11, B0 00, 000 1 Worihs 1 2008 O (]

A00E20R A0 Monihe 19.80.00.000.00 # Monihis 11 80 00, 300 3

3072015 20 Monthe 1%, B0 D0, 000 20 Menths 11 B0 0000 0

.00.2018 28 Mo 11.80,00,000.00 1% Monihs 11,86, 00, DHHE, [HG

30.09.2018 27 Monihe 11, 80,00, 000.00 18 Morths 19, B0 B0 CHHE 0

110 2015 26 Monts 11,80,00,000.00 17 Meonthe 11, 80,00.000.00

30,11 20l 20 Monls 11,8000 00000 i6 bonihs 11, B0, 00, 004, 00

IAER0E 4 Morihs 11,80,00 000 060 15 Wonihe 1, B 00, D0, 00

3012020 23 Northg B 45 55 B0 85 14 Konine B6,85,8R2 .86
WTEREST Ware than 24 Months (17147 B2 374, T4 Mora than 13 Monthe | {1,31.54.54.001.45)
94 DTHER FINAMCIAL LIABILITEES

Mo - CLirfenl Current
March 31,2022 | March 39,2024 March 31,2032 March 34,2031
Leass depoais TH.L0 1953 .
Empiceype Derediz paiables - - 2154 4.71
Ratention C=pdions - 419 1207
Cradend pagahle . 1.8 L0
Chegue lspsd nf rct clearsd 98,60
ALCWEd Inl-an Laan - 17 34T5% 13 764 54
Totad 18.00 1953 1T385Te 13,3311
18 PROVISIONS
Man - Gurrent Current

Peevdialen far emphoyes benedils Warch 31,2022 | March 3 2031 March 31 1022 March 31,3031
Preraiian for gratuity {refer note 305 17 745 1482 1813
Tedal 17 715 1a.82 .13
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VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Mates To Ind &= Fimancial Staternents as on Mar 31, 2022
(Al amoumts inlLakhs, gxcepd as otherwite stxied)
16 OTHERLIABIITIEE

Ban = Curment Currend
Mareh 31,2022 | Mareh 31,2021 March 31003 March 11,2021
Advanco Irom cuskimons 255,12 2T . =
Advarcy Aggl Propery . - 1.181.56 =
Stmubiry ducs poyable - TAT 1135
Tu|_£I 25512 2156 124013 1238
*Mote: Treee i5no amount due o and ouistandng 1o be fransfermd o e [EPF by lhe Company, Unclaimed dvidend, Eany shall be ransfered to the IEPF a3 and 'when
iy bacomes due
iT  TRADE PAYABLES
March 31,20 March 31,2021
= Total mutstanding dues ol micng and small erferpises 1322 i 97
irefor rote 32 for dedals of dues 10 micro and smal enlerprees|
» Tetal oulskanding dues. of creditors other than micro and small enler- pnses F144 [l
Talal 04,72 i |
&) e princizal smou remaanicg unpesd ioany suppler Al the end of aach &eoul ng pes, 13382 .47
o] the amount of inlones paid by the buyer i ienms of sedion 16of the Mo, Smal and
Mocium Enlerprses Davelapmani Act, 3006 (2T ol 2006), i0rg vl e amoant
il th payvrment maeds 10 T supplier beyond the appoinied day dunng each acioasiing poear, 125 3
) b ameun| ol wisegdus and payable for the perod of delay nmaking paymest . -
tavfrich s been pasd bul beyond the appeiried day during the yeash
Fvurt o adding therinianes] specilisd under ihe Ao, Smakano
Wechym Enleposes Develapmenl s, 2006,
d} the aarcunt of Sarfher inferes remaning due and payabie even in the succesding years, -
vk | sech dhabe wiheesn The inderest dues abowe pre aciually paid lothe smal enlergetse,
o the purpose of disallowance of a deductble expendiurs undersecion 33 ofthe
W, Smal ard Medum Enteprses Developmant Act, 2006
The above Disckesunein respect ol amount payabis o such Enlerpises = 5
A58 318t March 2022, hasbean made inthe Finarcsal stalemen
pased of iNfoialon received ano avalsble wiln ihe Comgany
Furtfes in view of e meragement thaimpact of inferpst
Fany  almey be payabiein acordance with ihe povEion ol Actis noterpected
1o e maienal The Company hasnot recered any ciaim lor kisegsn
b sy MESME Buppdier regisierpd under the saio MSME AcL
Trade Paynble dgeing Schedule & am 31032023
Particulars Cuistanding forfoligwing periods from due dale of paymenits Tatal
Lessthan | year 1-2yrs, -3yra Ware than
dyars
WMSME E.BD 4432 - . §
Citers 23.50 A A . 36.54
Dieputect Daes - MSME . ; ; -
Disputied Draes - Others - - - MBS 54,65
TOTAL 32.30 11.43 .64 5465 10472
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Meies To Ind A% Financial Stalements a1 on Mar 31, 2022
[ & amounls imLakhs, sxcapl as athenwise staled)

Trads Payabds Ageing Seheduls mean 310202021

Particalars Duisianding Tor tallowing persods from due date of paymenis Toral
LasE than 1 year 12 yrs, 13y Morp than 1 years
LEME 457 487
Oihers 2438 2067 [ifi] 145 4 192 567
Dy i) Drst « MSIAE
Cisped Duss - Oihers . . &4.65 HEE
TOTAL 25.36 2087 B5E8 194.70 vl ]
T REVENUE FEIOM DREERATIINE
March 31, 2022 March 31, Ih
Revene rom operaons
Inpome o propery development | Char £1.13 W]
B KD [¥60.29)
18 OTHER INCOME
March 34, 2022 Mlarch 3, 83
Imesest bcoms
~Ciher PR L
=rcome Tax Refund 0.24 -
Cremitor Ry Bec 134,27 497
Proft on Sk of Vehide 135 :
Ren| Rocgiveg 1.8 £R.57
Total 121.54 (RN

200 COST OF RAW MATERIALS. COMPONENTS AND STORES COMSUMED

March 11, 2022

March 31, 2021

irueniony 3 the beginmeng ol the year

R0, PLrCRases | Crec] Eep qunng ihe year T H1.15
Lesg Inyanicey at the and of ihe yeor
Cosl of raw maberials, components and sioees consumed .62 #1.35

March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2021
IFreesilries af the end of Ehe year
V- progress - Alegl eslals 2,063.89 1,085.35
Sk of ety
Lani shock 3884 B3 143468
5,508.72 552701
Irdeniiciing al the baginning of the year
Vexk-in-pogress - Aeat aslale 2,085.35 1,836.88
SO Ol Rals
Land elack 3,431 88 TAAR ]
B.62r.m S.262.H
Tokal 1038 {265.00)
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Vi

VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Motas Te Ind s Financial Blatements &8 on Mar 31, 2022
(AN amaunds inllakhs, sacept as otheraise staied)

13 EMPLOYEEBEMEFITS EXPENEE

March 31, 2022 March 31, W
Salarwes, wages and bonus iza JEH
Corirbution fo prowident and ther dusds 074 1,06
Slafl wellarn pmerses 0.5 005
Grataly Experes 1.48 14,12
Total 35,80 5374
21 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPEMSE

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Desvacalion of proporty. 2848 b
pdanl and equgsment (moke 3
Talal 20 &R =¥ F
4 FINANCE COBTS

March 31, 2022 March 34, 2021
Niwes
o bonpwings 105 1,13
Ciher barrowing costy 4 2N 346125
Tokal A T2 3.462.38
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Nedes Tofnd As Financlal Siabements as on Mar 31, 2033
{48 amounis in Lakhs, except as oltherwise staled

28 OTHEH EXPEMEEE

March 31, 2033 Warchk 31,2021

Legal and protessonal Faes a1 25/
Faymeands (o aodtors (reker nole el .00 1 3
Annud Mainsnanca Chanes 01 A
Appad Fass 0. -
Compuler Expenses 13
Eecinity Cranes 20 0Eg
Cemal Chames 240 o7
Reni f1.£R .
Repaes & marisnance 1 62 .
Genersl Eap e1.00 1
inztallasion Chames Labour Chamges B0 2.7
LM Exp 1.1 §, 0
Insurance {45 .04
Ralas and Inresy 000 .04}
Peovision far Grubiful Diskes (sumdry deblers) UrRE-L
Evakerage and discounts 0.
Ageartizement and salas promaton 100 0.74
Travgling and poeveyancs 348 1,60
Lz Filing Foes I YT
Zofvioe Tax Expensss / Swaloh Bharal Coss 023
Stamp Duty & Regn Exp 02 1.15
ahaely exp Q2 -
Tabaphone sap (KR 1,23
Wik Enpenges | TLE Exserdpc TDS Evperec!ZET Exponses b7 043
Primlng and stafianany 0.7 Q.20
Serunty chames - 145
Donabon .06
Dimciors sittng faps and commsson 1,50 125
Vehicle Expanzes 517 107
M. Bal Weimss ON . A7
Walar O s L.E1
Listing Feers g B 1.00
Prolnssioral Tax {133 10
Postaga B couner 0,13 i.14
RGeS Filing Faes Q.05 .20
Reimbursement Exp - 123
Compersation for cancedstng of Fial T F

T8, 6.6
Payrminl ta auditor:
A myditnr
- By feeg 100 0,15
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Vi VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Wotes Toind As Financial Statements as.on Mar 11, 2022
| Al ampunts in Lakhe, excapl 58 cthereste elabed)

6 EARNINGSPER SHARE

Basiceammgs pershane (EPS] amounts are calculabed by drodng $e proft for e year alinbulable 1o equily holders of Bhe Comgany By I weaohias Bvarsge number
af aquity shates autsianding during the pear.

March 31, 2022 Warch 31, 2021
Profit afler 13u alinbutabie o equly shanrenokers &, 978.60) (355113
Weighled avarage ramber of equily shares B basc EPS (MG, m lakhs) 15124 15120
Pa Wahia per Sham 10, 10.00
F.aml"-_:E. por Share (35 |‘.'H_‘_‘2'.|]

* Proposed dridends nn aquihy sharss ane subjectia appoval 1 the annual general meglisg and anenot recognised 35 aabiy |ncluding tax theesan| as al the balance
sheefdae

2F  DETAILS OF LEASING ARRANGENMENTS

3. Leasas

E'l.'ﬁ'ﬂl"l;mﬁﬂ Compaiy 23 latsag

The Croenpary has snisted inio operaiing lass srangaeseta for caran faciibies and cffica prermises. The leate are non canbelable and rangs ouerapernd of o4 weers

and rmaybe renevepd for g Ldher penod besed on mulual agresments of he padtiss. The leace agresmants provada foran incrase in tha lessn paymens by 10-12% in
lm cases

Earticulars Farthe year ended Foarthe year ended

March 1, 2022 March 31, 2021
A Amount

Dotals of lnasing amargements

g | Bg ey

The iy has enlensd inlo cperaiing kEsse arangemanis

Fiire sinimwem enis

gl i ar A ] 36.00

e than one vedr srd eol gter than five years =N —
ket Lhan frie yedrs
Total S0ET 136,497

28, Relladed Party Transactions
Duscription of Relaticaship Pasticulars
Key Maragament Personnel [KMP} 1, Kt Kignar Padave - Exgculvg Woman Dirssior
2. Independen Cirestar
g Ajaykumar.Jani
by VG Deo
c| Ravindr Curgarshi
Y Dinspehand Varss
Y. Company Secrsiary
Hariram Raachand Bijlan
£ CFD
Jarnes Diesal

[mher Relaled Parias®

Wate: The Abowe mentioned Parties ceases o be Associates! Other Related parthes from 3151 March 2816

¥ i §
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Mobes To Ind As Financial Stalemenis as on Mar 31, 2022
(Al amounts in Lakhs, excepd &8 otherwiss slaked|

Dtails of Redsted Party bransaclens during the year endsd 31 5t March 2023 andihe balances sutstanding as ai 3158 March 2021

Pariculars

KLP

e Relaled Parly

Az S

[hre e hors Mamuresatian

|6} ishor Pacsng

10,73

(10.53)

Cirechors Siing Fees

Ay Jan

.'|£:||

WE Oeo

030

11,80

Fawirdra Dungarshi

B

(%60

Lrupchand Yanma

__Company Secretary

Hanrare Kals<hand Bjien

.48

[B.83}

CFQ

Jamas Dusal

4]

{3.07}

Nebe: Fagurss in beacked relpies 10 The previcls year

i [A)

CATEGORY WISE CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL MSTRUMENTS

Mo - Currand

Curren

Warch 31 2002 | March 31,2021

March 11202

March 34 2024

Financial Azsets measmd o Fair valug theouagh Cthar Comprefensive incoms

IrpEiment in Quoted Nsrumeaniz

[XH

GRS

Tirtal

16542 1.5

[ Firancial asasts measured ol Amorlized cost

InveEImEnt In UNqQuUOGET BECWTIES

L5 105

Lasre and Alvarces

g7

Tradn Hecevables

RN (LN

Cash and Cash E;ﬂ.li‘uil-!'ll.l

T240 4541

Taolal

2¥AT 22T

g7

Firancial assats megsured at falr value through profit and boss

Sacunty Deposls

Tz 1y

Ly

A

B,574.77

Loars o emplimpess

4,01

Ttal

102 dE. (M

857877

B.341.66

Financlal Lishiltias measud sl Amarized cosd

i-m'r:rlnis

10835 50 17,187.52

Trade payables

10472 ol 2%

L Desasits

1850 18,53

Long temm Debd cusrent mahidies

_Emph:ﬁa banedis

Inlepeg] Frms daponds from Cuslomen

Toodal

18.953.52 11,839.34

Financial Liabities measured 3 falr valse through prodil and loss

Hetenlion ol Credisrs

i.13

Tetal

414

8




Vi. VAs INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Motas T Ind As Financial Statements as on Mar 14, 2032
(A&l armowris inLakbe, excepl 38 otherwiss alaled)

24(B}  FARYALUE HIERARCHY
T fol o v Lanbales peinilies et (09 waiie Maeas Liferesand Fearaloiy of e Comparty's Ainanoal assels and babife

As 8131, 03.2021 Felr valu hierarchy

Finarcial Assats | Financial Liabilites Far Walug Quated Prices Significard Significan
a5 at 11.00.2021 |in active markels|observable Inputs coservable nputs

(Leval 1) [Level 2) [Lawad 3)

Fmandal Aasets measuted i Fair value Tirgugh olfsr Somprifarsd s momg:

IFRRETESTE I anlad aguily shares i1.53 fi1.53 - .

Finamcial Asgets measured 81 Falr valua threugh Profit and Loss

_iaan oo Employes T.13 : 7.13

Benl Doposils . - -

Financial Liabdity measured af Fair valus theeugh Prefil and Loss

Ratantion Crediors T - T

A ab 5108 iy Fairvalus hisrarchy

Fimanclal Assets | Firencial Liakililies Fair Valus Cuoted Prices Sagnifeanl Slgmficant
4 31 31002027 |in acthve markeis | ohservable npuds | abservable (nputs

JLarnd 1) {Level 1) [Level 3)

Financial Assels measuned ab Fair walue thiaugh ather comprehensive incomed

Irynstments in ousled ediity sharss 180,42 16843 s "

Financial Assels measured al Fair value through Profitand Loss

Laan 1 Employie 4,41 - L] -

Ran| Duposds =

Fimancial Liabiity measuned at Falruﬂl..'l]'lﬂn.lm Frofi and Logs

Relenion Credilors 419 - 4,14

10 CESCLOSURE PURSLANT TO INDWAN ACTOUNTING STANDARD 18 DEFINED BENEFT OBLIGATIONS GRATUITY

|1 Ampunt recognized in the Balarce sheet Bs at Aist fs el 3t
March 2022 March 2021 |
Amount in Rs | Amount in Bs

Presant velua of Berefll Dbhgation al the end of the penod AL E] (14.21)

Fair yalos of Flan Agsels & e end of e Perod

Firgied Stalue | Surphas 7| Dafed) § {16.93] (1421]

Mat | Ligkiity] | &gsel Recognized i the Balance Sheel 16.93) (1421}

(i) Expansas recognized in the Statement &5 al Jst As al Mal
of Profit or Loss for the curment period March 3032 March 390

Amount in Rs | Amownt in Bs
Curenl Service Cast .62 1_5

Met Interes| Cosl .57 (a3
Pasl Service Cosl 5
Espacipd Coniributiors by e Employeess 3
it3ains § | Lessas on Curtalmants ard Sefllemanis =

Mt Effac] of Charges i Foreign Exchange rales -
Enferies Raognized 2.5t 251
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[iil} Expenses recognized i the Dlher At 5l st A a1
| Comprebgnsive Ingome (OCI) for Gurrent Perind March#0Es 1 March 2031
SmounlinBs | Amountin Bs
Etfoaral | Gans || Lossae on Cbligaton for the parcd 154 |%.80)
Rilut en Plas Assale
Chpngain Assei Caling
Hel | incoma)rExpense recognized in D) 153 1¥.008)
[iw} Actuanad dssumptiors Agat ¥ As i Jst
March 2027 March 2021
AmpuntinRs | Amowntin Rs
Expacted Fetum on Plan Aseats
Rateal Decownting (4 ) .33
Fste of Salary Incranse B.OC 8,00
Rate of Emplayia Tirmouar Ak a.00
{w] Demagraphes Anslysis B al3ad As a3t Mst
March 2022 Warch 2021
Particulars Amourt iri Bx Armountin As
[~ Mrialfy Fale | Indan Assured Lives Morially Faln 200605 ] o0 T
Nermsl Ratimman dge B -5R G0-6H
Arrdion Rale SWpa Shpa
(w3l Bensifivity Anahysis bimat Mst Apat s
March 2022 March 1021
Particulars AmouriinRs | AmountinRs
Frryecing Beralffl Oblicafion an Curam Asgamptiens Y M
Dehs Efedd of #% Crange in Baleal Discouniing {0 91} (R
Dbz Effect of 4% Change in Rate of Discounting .0 fan
Daha EMedl of H% Crange in Ralp Of Sy increass [ 0
Deha Efedt of -1% Chanoe im Rata of Salary Increase {0.45) [k
Dol Efinct of 1% Ghangu n Rale of ETgicyes Tumaer {0,061 0.1
[ Deba Efinct of 4% Cranee in Rale of Employne Tumoeer 007 R
[wil) Reconciiaton of Dpapsn g &nd Chosing batsnces of the AR at3isl Ag e 31l
March 20232 March 2021
Present Value of the Defined Eenefit Obligation AmcuntinBs | AmountinFs
Fresanl Waiue of Defined Banelt Chkgalon al tha begrning ol the pannd 141 1M
el Cosi &7 (.80
Gurrenl Senace Cost plrd 157
Fag] Bervice Coal -
Benelits Pad = ®
Arfuana | Gains| | Losses on Clbligations - due 1o changs in Fnancial Assumplion (0t 038
Athsaral | Gang| ! Losges on Obiigalions - duw ¥ Esponencs 217 [4.34)
Frasent value of Definad Eanatl Obkgalkon 21 Fie end ol e panod 5 as TF;
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VIl VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Males To Ind A Financial Slalsments as on Mar 31, 2022
[allamaurs inLakhs, excepd as othersise sialed)

1. Rato Anakysis
Anotlist | Asal2ist Eemarks
March 202E| March 2021

a. Curreni Ratin, AL 0.7 108 | SureryDebloms Redusedas Provsion
foe Doubtid Debls made & Increase m Financal]
Lighiity éor Prowsian of Inferes)

B. Debl-Equimy Ratio, TLME Wanh -inkargibie asaeis| [1.88) 12.48)

c. Db Semvice Coverage Ralio EBITOWI CEBRT (Principal +Iniemsi) |G, 54) 0.0 Intenest on derminan increase by T 43Cr

o -Rertum on Equity Rat, het ezrnngs f3hansnolier's squly 0 0.3

& Imnilony lummovir Bato, Kol Ealos vaage mvenany ol sedling proy . 1

f Trade Aecasabls lumoverratn, hat Sales Myerage scoound recesabiles (1 ] (0.25) Hit Sale inenease & Averane acoounis
racpivable decreass ac Prwson inr Bad debsy
dane

1. Trade Pavables fu-noves rahio, hiet Sales Ayerage acooun payables [ 1] 10,64 Mprage accounls payable decrease as nghl
‘nack of crediiprs done 124,27 L

. Mgl eagdlal Lrnover ralia, Mal $u-||:|!-.'-ﬂwnrugu working captal ¢0. % 10:13) S-.nuwuuhlmlhd.-:udu%-mmfnl
Doubtiul Debls made & Increase in Fingnopl
Liabibly ko Proveion of Inieregl. Met Salg
Incrapee.

I, Mt prdil fabi, Ket Profl e Salen 113261 L 1, Mat Sale Increass a). Mel Paofs decrease
due inimpad of Righi hack of Debiors &
Cradinrs 20, Increase ol Finance Cos)

j. Returmon Gapkal smployed. EBIT (Capilal Employed .18 M) | Loss increase due o aght bk of deblors &
consequently cumenl assels dednsse
simulianeausly ncrease e intenest on Term
Loan reflec] noresse inounen| Liatildy

k. Rptum crinvestmant et Incomp § Cost of Investment x 100 - .

12 CONTINGENT LIABILITY

For the year ended Farihe yeas gnded
Jial March 2023 IstMarch 2031

Bamnk Guaranice

105 - 40

GEBI - .

Eales Tax 550 80

Proparty Tas ol

Ingome Tax 5148

Tatal 46118 4I%
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11 Disclosure under the Miera, Small znd Wedium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
are provided & unde for the yaar 2008-19, tothe exiard the Camparny has received intimation
from the *Supplitss” regarding thewr status under the Act

As A 31stMarch, 2002

fix At 3151 March, 2021

i| Principal amaunt andihe resresh dus thergon ramarng Lngaid (o each supples
a1theand nlaach accourting yurI: bl wilhin due date as par e MEMED AR )

Principaliamouni

1342

187

Intemst dua e theabove

il Fdermst paid by fhe company inlems of Secten 180t the Micro, Brmalland Medum Enlarpeses
Deselapment Ak, 2006, along-win e amaunt of e peymen! made o ihe suppar eyend
thaappainind daln dufing [his penod

iii} Irdepest due and payabla for tha pancd of defay inmaking paymes
{whtich Pavs bian pad but biyond e appointes dade danng the panod
bl iUl aciing interest speciied underthe Micr, Benall and Medium
Erterprises Devalapment Acl, 2006,

i} Theamaoun! of lerest seened and remaining and unpad al e endof pach coouniing pear,

v} Enderest remasring cue and payable mven o T succeedng yaars, unil such data
whan he inierest fues 3t abov 30 actuady pa 1 e el ememrEes.

Totad

13.22

4.07

H INCOME TAX RECONCILIATION

The Bampamy nascamen forsard lngs and acoomingly the lmtilly for noams tae Goesnol ree, henis e ncome taxmmconclation & nof prasanind

JSRECLASSIFICATION

Frevious ynar's figures have been repmupedl reclassified wharver necessary [n comsspand with thi curment yuar'sclassificalion’ Ssdoeses

k] SEGMENTREPORTING

The Gompany & pradominanily socegsd i Real Estate. The Company 15 operaing riadia hence thens & no seporiable gecorapric segmend. Accordnghy no descoman

igrequired underindian scoourting Siandard 108
378 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Compary's Tnancial labilias comprise mainky of bomewings, Irade payaties and ofher peyaties. The Companys Srancal aseets compnes maink ol Pyestmans, cazh
anil cash aquvalans, babnnss with bants laans, tade recevablis srd ather secafvables. Tha Compary & thersfone seposad o Markel rigk, creoit sk, Liguicsy sk

Thin ol ckicboaiures sumnanze T Company's peposuns to francial nsis and inlormaliss tegqanding measures 10 ma nags sepaiuna 16 seEhieie;

1) Market Risk

Market risk is the sk that the fair value of fiune cash Nowa of 3 Tnencial instsume will furuats besause of changes m markel nkerest rates, Marke ks
compness fvee types © inlangst rain nek cumency and olhar prica k. Financial insbuments affeciad bymarke rigk includes bormaings. mesiments, fracs

mayables, irade mpesvables, loans.
a} Ileresirate risk

rtseastrala is the sk thar (ha faifyalue ordre ceah Aoas o & linancial insruman wil fluchsle tecauss of changes in markd| merssd ralas

b} Otherprice Risk

Dither prica fisk is $ha sk that tha fairvalue ol a fnancial instrumeent wil Buctuate dus o changes in markel traded price. Qfher price migk arices fiom
financigl assals such a5 Fvestments m equily instumenls. The company i expered 19 ge fek arising mainly from incesimanis in-agaty insrumants
recogniced & FVTOG] As 8 300 Sep 2021, T carmying value of such imiesimentsis R 74,97, 854 { Previous year Rs 51,55, 202 & al 31032021, The

cietaly ol such insastment in equity insinimends dre gosen inSchiedule &
3} CrodilRizk

radid msk ralars fo nsk that fha counfemarty will delaull on e contraclual otsgatons restieg n fnancatloes 1o tha Compary Creci nsi artses primaniy from
Fituaaci il st surch & (PAde ecehables nvesimedits, cash and cash aquvalents, halancns with hanics, lnans ard ather receivables

The average credid penad on salesaf preducds (30 days. Creali Aseartsmg from frade raceivabies & mansged m accomdarce with Be Company's esinbbshed

pelicy, procedures and cantrolslalng fo cuslomar credtrisk managiant
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VIL vas INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

T Liguidiey Risk

Laguidiny sk g thea sk thal tha Company well ancourler dificully in raisng frck ba mes commiments seeccirtad with Snancial ingrurments thal se semed iy
dediverirg cashor ancthar francial instmimons Ligusd iy ik may resull from aninabiity (o sella feansiad aassd guackly ntclosn o e tairvalus

The sabig helow analysis Trancial lianites of the Company o relevan maturity gwupngs based on the remainng percd bom the reporfng date to the
contracualrraturity date, The amounts disclosed inthe are coniraciual undscolnted cash flows

Leas thand year Between 1bo Syears  Owar§years Total

As it 39 5t Margh 2022

Hormaings 196187 24 52206 28,1831
Trade payatles T 4,14 10851
Ither Anansal Labitea 17, 355,76 18,00 175751

Ac ai M5t March 2024

Eoripwings 3,342.21 21,178.85 2452206
Trade paysbies 252.1 T 12436
Cither Tnancal LabEiliss 15331.01 1853 13,3005+

1748}  CAPITAL MANAGENENT

For the purposa of the Comparny's Capial Managemenl, capilal includes issued capital and all other aquity /esarws alinbulable 1o squily sharenolders of ha
Company, Tha primary obiscive of the Company when manageg cagital is to safeguand its abiiey % confinue as & going cancerm &% (o mainlain an apimal caostal
slrusiung 86 348 loeawmize sharshodar value,

38 PROVISICH OF INTEREST

Pureusnt to commencemini of CIRP process and Mings of cisims by fnancial crediiors as menlioned in poind ne. 35 above, pending the reconcliahon of balances ol
francial cradror and sulcorme of GIRP, inbermst provitid in the precesding (hhess quasiens SMouning ia 5. 45681 lakhs has been meversed in quaner ended 3151
MamH 2022, Furthet inlerest amounting 1o Rs. .56 lakks has nal been provided for the guarkes ended 3st March, 2022,

1GGOING CONCERN

Az perihe Code, I & requisnd thet the company be managed as a ™ gorsy concem” duting e CIFP The filure process of thecampany wiul be datemine on o
cordatom al CIAP., Inwew ol these tashs the fnandal statermants have nean prapansd &n " going CONCE Lisis”

4ONOTES ON ACCOUNTS
) The Company da not have any Benami propery, wham any procesdng has besn inflaled or pending against the Gompany for holdng ay Benarmi Propery.
by The Company donol have any Fansschons wihcompanies sinick of
gl The Companydonol have any changes or st gtachion whichis yet bo be ragistned with B0C beyond the slatulory parciod
di  Thi Company b rof aded orinvesiedn Crogpoo urmency o Virua! Curency duing TeSnanceal yaar

nb The Company ek nolb advancad of leaned o nyested funcs 19 any ofter pevsceis) or entibyies), incluging lonsign anifes|Inlemedianes) wilh the
undersaanding that 1 Inlermediany shall_dimesy o indrscily ksnd orinvestin offer persons or entifes identfied in amy manner whatsoaver by oran bahaf of
ia Compamy(Lkmatn Benelcinries) of provae any QUaraniee: SECAT of 100 e 1 0 on bemell of e Ukimate Beneficanas

fi The Company havenal recered sy fond from any person(s) orentityes), incuding toreign entiies (Funding Party| with e undanisncing (whether recoitad
rwring of athemwise] thial the Compasy shal
(| chrectly or neracthy kend or imaskl in other persons. of entifes identified in any manner whalsoever oy o on beha¥ of fe Fundng Party {Ulimate
Berepdipones|or
i) povdeanyguarantze, securtyor Lhe e on behal of thi Uiteas: Benafinanes

gl The Gompany hawe ne such Iransacion which 18 notreconied in e backs of acoounis thal ks been suendaned or disclosed as ncame during the yearin the
fqassessmerts uncer the Income TaxAct, 1961 (such 85, searchor survely of Bfry offer relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1061}

Rl The Compary has comphed with e numbar of @yers prescribed under sause (BT} of section 2 of the Act nesd sdth the Companles (Restriction o mmiber of

Layers) Rules, 2017,
I Serrme ol prief repo G CRe
For NPY & Associstes Faorand om bakal of the Board of Direciors
Firm Registraton Numbar: 01254050 VAS Infrasboociurg Limited
CharieredAcouniants
Milzn Chilalia [Rirti Padave Bjay N Jami H.K, Bijfanl James Dezai
Farina Exacutive Drechor Direcior Compary Secietary  CFO
Memperhpbo: 112275 ADIN:CO0E322007) | AR OO0 G027 (PAHAAHPESSTTE)  {PAK: AXIPDGGEM)
Place: Mo Flage Mumbe
Dale, Z8MS2022 Diaie 2RGSO
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